o

g 14
The Humboldt Schools.
WWWZ;M

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Mountain View Elementary School

8601 E. Loos Drive
Prescott Valley, AZ

Regular Session @ 6:30
OFFICIAL COPY

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Ryan Gray, President
Richard Adler, Vice President
Corey Christians, Member
Suzie Roth, Member
Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 « DR. DANIEL STREETER, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 * PHONE 928.759.4000 e FAX 928.759.4020



iR

Tl <
o

ha N ¥
L] = 4
. . o
‘ Pl .ur. - ,, . 7
iy i :grt --p-f ‘ bd‘!ﬁﬁ%‘q) mv g}lﬂ.ﬁﬁ{, Va, y it
P e =
" . . . ‘
. o= : = 2l oF £
s 3 . ‘."'I . '
, i l‘}? ( ""__\ “\"t‘“’ < by E;H !
oy 5 T e 1 terant® ' nat] 4l
l J.-::f‘iﬁﬂ.‘ ":" S '_'I" 354__,&.{!?
1 AN oot | Gl d) -3
S Ao ;_,-‘”;r'i."‘; G e
. .
mi= s foudiatd diaslein 2 S
wdmyh b D CRER R 2R
- b <wie VPN I L, NN, D a3, Bl cale Ol
RE T IR STAEE S ST S AR T e e ek

et £ i




POSTED
;:2(/)%212;\?1 HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on December 10, 2019, at Mountain View Elementary School, located at 8601 E. Loos
Drive, Prescott Valley, Arizona.,

e If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Becky Cooley at (928)759-5007 or rebecca.cooley@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be made
as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

» Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

o Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

AGENDA

6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION
1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL
4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 1-4 A. HUSD VIPs - Kim Grant, Mountain View Elementary School Principal
1. Certified — Krista Bell
2. Classified = Jona Loughmiller
3. Volunteer — Delbert John

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

Regular Session December 10, 2019 Page 1 of 3



8. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.
Pages 5-8 A. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 9-11 B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of November 12, 2019 (audio recordings are posted on
the District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Pages 12-200 C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,068,189.61
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,975,003.70

Pages 201-208 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 209-214 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 215-216 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals from
the 2013-2019 school years and November 2019-20 school year

Pages 217-218 G. Annual approval of Parent/Citizen/Booster organizations
Pages 219-246 H. Request for approval of out-of-state/overnight travel for GHMS Student Council students to

participate in Youth Education Series Program at Disneyland in Anaheim, California, April 22-24,
2020.

Pages 247-270 I. Request for approval of out-of-state/overnight travel for GHMS students to participate in the
Catalina Environmental Leadership Program Camp in Howlands Landing, Catalina, California,
April 26-29, 2019

Pages 271-337 J. Request for approval of the Revised 2019-2020 Bradshaw Mountain High School Course
Description Guide

Pages 338-342 K. Request for approval of the revised 2019-20 Stipend Schedule
Pages 343-346 L. Request for approval of the Rio Salado Coliege Student Placement Agreement
Pages 347-348 M. Gifts and donations

9. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
Pages 349-350 A. Report from Mountain View Elementary School Principal Kim Grant to include:
e Trend Data
e Mountain View Focus
e Happenings at Mountain View
e Partnerships

Pages 351-352 B. Report from ADM Group regarding 2019 District Facilities Assessment
Pages 353-358 C. Proposed CPR plan for Bradshaw Mountain High School
Pages 359-362 D. Proposed Testing Incentive Plan for Bradshaw Mountain High School

10. ACTION
Pages 363-414 A. Request for approval of the YUEBT Trust Termination Agreement

Pages 415-422 B. Request for approval of the proposed 2020-21, 2021-22 and 2022-23 District Calendars

Regular Session December 10, 2019 Page 2 of 3



11. PERSONNEL
Pages 423-424 A. Request for approval to hire Arthur Studley as the Director of Finance/ Chief Financial Officer

Pages425-426 *B. Discussion and possible action to approve the termination of classified employee Maria
Chacon effective November 22, 2019
[Possible executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38- 431.03 (A)(1) (Personnel)]

Pages 427-428 *C. Annual evaluation of the Superintendent, Dr. Daniel Streeter
(Possible executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(1) (Personnel)

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

January 14, 2020 6:30 p.m. Organizational & Regular Meeting @ Granville Elem. School
February 11, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Bradshaw Mtn. High School
March 17, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Coyote Springs Elem. School

13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Dacumentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session December 10, 2019 Page 3 of 3



] o

i »
[T - = EET)
; I3 5
. & =
&
L
e - »
__.' & St
= I
¥4 = |
. N .
F
art
- i

“e

BT

= T £
o -

=t e

g o
- i
-
-
5 " ﬂl - -
L -
ERERL NS

Ju

Al

PP

et e
o

- =i
BT T

<

e

[}

"
. !‘ﬂ' .

dl

i

L
=l

1 o S g T e RS

i

- Jr\':".l" (S8 r-'mﬁ ®

R
b =k
A=

e e

sal S L Buidee B
-y
-
R .
- A =
- e -'-‘,:{ @ 0 -
[N oM, =
'l]j_\-u U=
i = i -
X _ ) m._‘ - -
It T4
o = S e
po— W E -—a
" 3t - e

TR sy f‘.". ‘_.R;,._‘.L.‘CQ_

A h e i
Bawy e
ifired e




CELEBRATING
SUCCESSES
ltem 6

A. HUSD VIPs — Mountain View Elementary School
1. Certified — Krista Bell
2. Classified — Jona Loughmiller
3. Volunteer — Delbert John



g

The Humﬁglat Schools.

V%alafa? aa%'wlemené dorece 7906.

December 10, 2019
HUSD Certified Employee of the Month (VIP)- Mountain View Elementary School- Krista Bell

Mountain View Elementary School is honored and proud to recognize Krista Bell, a Title One teacher, as
the December HUSD VIP. Mrs. Bell has been an educator for thirteen years; nine of those have been
here at Mountain View. She always gives 110% of herself into her teaching and is here because of her
love for education and her dedication to kids.

Mrs. Bell is a teacher who goes above and beyond for all students as well as her colleagues. She is a
positive member of our team and highly collaborative. She strives to work with each grade level to make
sure the Title One program is supporting their classroom efforts. She is always willing to step in and help
any students that might be struggling, not just our Title One students. At any given time we can find her
in a teacher’s classroom helping to support their RTI efforts. She is highly dedicated to the students and
staff she serves and does anything and everything for their success.

This past summer Krista spent her time to dive into the WonderWorks program to see how it would best
serve the needs of our Title program. She came back with a contagious excitement to revitalize our
program and continue to move students forward. Mrs. Bell is a strong advocate for supporting students
through using WonderWorks in Title One. She worked to train our Title One staff on WonderWorks and
set up lesson plans to accommodate for all Title groups. All of our Title staff knows that Krista will help
them to get set up for their groups and that she will help problem solve any issues they may have. They
know they are supported by Krista. She can also be found in multiple PLC meetings collaborating with
teachers and discussing how to modify work to ensure student success.

David Boone, a Title One teacher, stated, “ Krista Bell is a highly skilled and dedicated educator, and a
truly wonderful person as well. She is thoughtful, intelligent, generous, and kind. Her commitment to
providing high quality instruction to her students, and helping those around her to do the same, is
inspiring. We are all so blessed to know her and work with her.” Students were eager to share as well.
One stated, “She is pretty!” Another student said, “She talks the questions out and gives us hints as we
are working.”

Mrs. Bell is involved in our school community as well. Our families see and appreciate the drive and
dedication that she puts into everything she does here at Mountain View. We all feel the support, love,
and dedication she has for her students.

It is my extreme pleasure to recommend Krista Bell as the December HUSD Certified VIP.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
8601 E. LoOS DR, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 « PHONE (928)759-4700 * FAX (928)759-4720

2



4

The Hurﬁboldt Schools.

SHotrrates -ac&wmné dorece 7906.

December 10, 2019
HUSD Classified Employee of the Month (VIP)- Mountain View Elementary School- Jona Loughmiller

Mountain View Elementary School is honored and proud to recognize Jona Loghmiller, Art teacher, as
the December HUSD VIP. Mrs. Loughmiller is in her 4 year here at Mountain View. She has also been
a playground aide and special education paraprofessional here at Mountain View.

Mrs. Loughmiller is a positive, collaborative member of our campus who takes constant pride in working
at Mountain View. This year she has energetically taken on being our art teacher. Jona was excited to
hear that Mountain View would offer art this year and took the position with eagerness. She often is
found looking for new ideas, with the support of the curriculum, to help the students and keep them
interested and willing to try new things. To take it one step further, Jona incorporates literature to help
students gain inspiration towards their project. She jumped in and transformed the room to make it look
cheery and organized. Students can be heard stating how much they are enjoying doing art this year. One
student was heard saying, “I am happy we have art this year, it is better than computers. Ms. Jona helps
us when we need it and we get rewards when we are good.”

She also volunteers to step in and mentor students when they are struggling and need adult support
through our CICO program. The students know that Ms. Jona cares about them and wants them to
succeed. Each morning she meets with the students and sets realistic daily goals so that the student can
end the day on a positive note. She comes in positive each morning and leaves the same way each
evening. You will not hear Mrs. Loughmiller complain about school, students, or life in general. Her
happy demeanor is apparent everywhere she goes.

Mrs. Loughmiller enjoys working with our students and staff at Mountain View. The students look up to
her and appreciate her calm demeanor. She always wants what is best for kids and our school. This also
means meeting with our specials team often to collaborate on instructional strategies. Mrs. Loughmiller
will not stop with good enough, she pushes students to do their best and models that through her work as
well. Our school, students, and families are better because Mrs. Loughmiller has been a part of them.

It is my extreme pleasure to recommend Jona Loughmiller as the December HUSD Classified VIP.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
8601 E. LOOS DR., PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 * PHONE (928)759-4700 » FAX (928)759-4720



el

The Humboldt Schools.

._%fataﬂ)y heerernnerdls acrce 7906,

December 10, 2019
HUSD Volunteer of the Month (VIP)- Mountain View Elementary School- Delbert John

Mountain View Elementary School is honored and proud to recognize Delbert (DJ) John as the December
HUSD Volunteer VIP. DIJ is a parent of two students here at Mountain View who has stepped up to
support our students in flag football and basketball.

Mr. John saw a need and stepped up. When DJ noticed that our flag football coach was on her own doing
the coaching he jumped in to help. Mr. John showed up the next day for practice and helped lead our
students to a successful season. One player stated, “Coach D] is a motivator. He helps push me to my
limits.” Another student said, “Coach DJ teaches us to get better at sports. I am not the best at it, he sees
me struggle and shows me how I can improve.”

Mr. John made sure to teach our students the skills of flag football, but also helped them to understand the
importance of good sportsmanship. This supported our school vision of creating well rounded students by
showing elements of good character. But as if that wasn’t enough, DJ saw that many students weren’t
bringing water, so he came with an ice chest full of water to each practice and game. Through this act, he
modeled the traits of good character that he expected of the players.

Coach DJ has now stepped in to assist with coaching basketball. Again he saw the need and jumped in to
help. DJ is an example of a Mountain View parent who wants to make sure our students have lots of
opportunities. Not only is DJ helping, but his wife and boys are also always around to help as well. This
is an amazing family that we are proud to call part of our Mountain View family.

It is my extreme pleasure to recommend Mr. Delbert John, as the December HUSD Volunteer VIP.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
8601 E. LOOS DR., PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 « PHONE (928)759-4700 « FAX (928)759-4720



CONSENT
ltem 8A.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on December 10, 2019

'A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER

Certified Staff

1.

NONE

Classified Staff

PN~

Jack Curry - Custodian @ BMHS (11/1/2019)

Tracie Eliot - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (11/26/2019)
Kristine Grossman - Bus Aide (11/5/2019)

Kirsten Slora - Playground Aide @ CSES (12/3/2019)

Substitute + Staff

1.

NONE

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/ffingerprint checks.)

Certified Staff

1.

Darrin Larsen - JROTC Teacher @ BMHS (New Position approved by the Board 4/2019)

Classified Staff

1.

CENDO A WN

Kyla Archeta - 2 Hrs/Day-Homework/Activity Club Assistant @ After School Program (open position
- unfilled)

LeeAnn Axcell - 6.5 Hrs/Day - SpEd Bus Aide (replaces Audrey Longoria-Hoover)

Jenny Croft - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev Pro Aide @ MVES (replaces Karen Morrison)

Kristina Davis-Thompson - 8 Hrs/Day - Library Coordinator @ BMHS (replaces Michael Derois)
Shawn Finnerty - 8 Hrs/Day - Custodian @ BMHS (replaces Keith Seitzer)

Tracie Flewellen - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ CSES (replaces Lisa Kane)

Ernie Gonzales - 5.5 Hrs/Day - Bus Driver (vacated route - unfilled position)

Melissa Helmick - 8 Hrs/Day - High School Accounting Clerk @ BMHS (replaces Deanna Mooney)
Roxanne Hori - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Title One Alde @ GES (replaces Jordyne Duncan)

. Laure Ingrao - 8 Hrs/Day - Library Coordinator @ BMHS (replaces Michael Derois)

. Norma Jones - 7 Hrs/Day - F&N Worker @ MVES (replaces Renee Jolly)

. Karen Nay - 3.9 Hrs/Day - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (replaces Jennifer Klouck)

. Joan Ospina - 8 Hrs/Day - IS Technician (replaces Richard Brazil)

. Zakhary Przybylski - 8 Hrs/Day - Custodian @ BMHS (replaces Jack Curry)

. Jennifer Rice - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ CSES (replaces Margaret Bohannon)
. Pete Rodriguez - 6.75 Hrs/Day - Bus Driver (replaces Shannon Kelley)

. Nicholas Schultz - 6 Hrs/Day - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (replaces Tracie Eliot)

. Jessica Stringer - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Title One Aide @ MVES (replaces Lisa Krietenstein)
. Janice Torres - 6.5 Hrs/Day - SpEd Bus Aide (replaces Erin Wadsworth)

. Arthur Walker - 8 Hrs/Day - Custodian @ BMHS (replaces Emery Dodd)

Substitute + Staff

1.

NONE

Page 1 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on December 10, 2019
C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS
Overloads

1. NONE

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2019-2020 Stipend Schedule
(M&O-$10,512; Tax Credit-$1,838; General Tax Credit- $0.00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $4,800.00)

Kellie Benware - Yearbook Advisor @ LVES

Michelle Boxmeyer - CACFP Admin Secretary

Jody Buckle - CACFP Director/ Facilitator

Andrea Busk - Student Council Advisor @ LVES

William Grauberger - Wellness Coach @ GES

Pamela Liuzzo - CACFP Menu Operations

Sabrina Olson - Assistant Swimming Coach

Jaimie Perkins - Girls Freshman Basketball Coach @ BMHS
Andrea Valdez - Drama Club Advisor (.5) @ LVES

10. Joe Valdez - Boys JV Soccer Coach @ BMHS

11. Kelly Van Kirk - Drama Club Advisor (.5) @ LVES

12. Kelly Van Kirk - Student Council Advisor @ LVES

13. Denise Vaughn - CACFP Clerk

14. Karen Wagner - Child Study Coordinator @ LVES

15. Scott Wooley - Girls Basketball Assistant Coach @ BMHS

OeNO R~ WN A

Other Stipends
(M&O-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

1. NONE
D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS
Certified
1. NONE
Classified
1. Donald Hanson - From 8 Hr/Day Custodian @ BMHS To 8 Hrs/Day - Lead Night Custodian @
BMHS (replaces Keith Seitzer)
2. Lisa Krietenstein - From 6.5 Hrs/Day - Title One Aide @ MVES To 6 Hrs/Day Family Resource
Specialist (replaces Helene Tonnemacher)
3. Jeffery Lewis - From 3.9 Hrs/Day Bus Driver To 6 Hrs/Day - Bus Driver (replaces Tammy Thie)
4. Sondra Schmidt - From 3.9 Hrs/Day - Bus Driver To 6 Hrs/Day - Bus Driver (replaces Karla Bennett)
E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING
Certified
1. NONE

Classified

1. NONE

Page 2 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on December 10, 2019

F. Classified Staff - Volunteer Agreement Form Stipends

1.

NONE

G. District Professional Development - Travel (In and Qut of State)

1.

Kellie Benware, Marissa Busk, Kristine Carnes, Chris Dalpiaz, Melinda Fulfer, Susan Funston,
Shannon Gansz, Jenene Jackson, Tracy Madler, Michelle McFarland, and Guy Poland.
Vertical Alignment: The New Arizona Science Standards Workshop

Location: Cottonwood, AZ

Date(s): November 15, 2019

Purpose: Developing skills as they relate to the transition to the new Science Standards during the
2020-2021 school year.

Funding Source: The training is being offered without a cost through the Yavapai County Educational
Services Agency.

Desiree Clark, Timothy Derickson, Kimberly Elias, Viola Jense, Katrina Kadah, Christopher
Kawabata, Matthew Mraz, Jamy Myrmel, Gail Pereira, Michael Pritsos, Sunshine Rhone,
Melinda Smiley, Alexa Stephens, Emily Streeter, Melissa Tannehill, and Ashiey Tubera.
Vertical Alignment: The New Arizona Science Standards Workshop

Location: Prescott, AZ

Date(s): December 13, 2019

Purpose: Developing skills as they relate to the transition to the new Science Standards during the
2020-2021 school year.

Funding Source: The training is being offered without a cost through the Yavapai County Educational
Services Agency.

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent; Christine Griffin, GES; Ryan Gray, HUSD Governing
Board President; Richard Adler, HUSD Governing Board Vice President; Corey Christians,
HUSD Governing Board Member; Paul Ruwald, HUSD Governing Board Member; Suzie Roth,
HUSD Governing Board Member

Arizona School Board Association/Arizona School Administrators Annual Conference
(ASBA/ASA)

Location: Phoenix, AZ

Dates: December 17-19, 2019

Purpose: To attend the ASBA Annual Conference

Funding Source: M&O & Medicaid

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent; Kort Miner, BMHS Principal; Danette Derickson, LTS
Principal; Christine Griffin, GES Principal; Jessica Bennett, BMMS Principal

American Association of School Administrators (AASA)

Location: San Diego, CA

Dates: February 13-15, 2020

Purpose: To attend the AASA 2020 National Conference on Education

Funding Source: Medicaid

Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
Item 8B.

Minutes

November 12, 2019

(audio minutes are available on the district website)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) —11-12-2019

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a meeting open to the public on
November 12, 2019, at Lake Valley Elementary School located at 3900 N. Starlight Drive, Prescott Valley,

Arizona.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

AGENDA

6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION

Marker
00:04 1.
00:27 2.
00:52 3.

00:16 4.
02:12
07.58

10:44

14:53

19:46

29:07 7.

32:44 8.

Regular Session

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
ROLL CALL (Present: Ryan Gray, Richard Adler, Paul Ruwald, Corey Christians; Absent: Suzie Roth)

AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
ACCEPTED UNANIMOUSLY AFTER REMOVING 3 GROUPS FROM ITEM 8F

CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

CELEBRATING SUCCESSES

A. Presentation of Turquoise Star Award to Rich Adler, Governing Board Vice-President. The
presentation will be made by Karen McClelland, from the Arizona School Boards Association
(ASBA)

B. Humboldt Education Foundation (HEF) Grants — Process, winners and projects, Grant Cycle 2

C. HUSD VIPs - Aimee Fleming, Lake Valley Elementary School Principal
1. Certified — Derek Evans
2. Classified — Rebecca Perez
3. Volunteer — Larry and Carol Henson

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

KIM STAMPER, LAKE VALLEY EMPLOYEE AND PARENT

CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,

and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
November 12, 2019 Page 1 of 2

10



be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda

item.
A. Personnel Recommendations

B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of October 15, 2019 (audio recordings are posted on

the District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

C. Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,077,069.57
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $_2,638,617.85

D. Monthly Budget Report
E. Monthly Student Activities Report

35:33 F

G. Gifts and donations

. Request to approve Parent/Citizen/Booster organizations for the 2019-2020 school year
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY (4-0) with REVISIONS MENTIONED ON AGENDA ACCEPT,

ITEMS A, B, C, D, E AND ITEM G, PASSED UNANIMOUSLY (4-0)

9. DISCUSSION (no action will be taken)
36:39 A. Report from Lake Valley Elementary School Principal, Aimee Fleming, to include:
e Mission
e Trend Data
e LVES Focus
e Happening at LVES
e Partnerships
54:46 B. Bond update from Michael Lavallee, of Stifel, Nicolaus & Co., Inc.
1:27:17 C. Update on HUSD English Language (EL) Program
10. ACTION
1:37:45 A. Ratification of contracts, work agreement, and supplementals

1. ANNOUNCEMENTS

1:42:54 A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:
December 10, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
January 14, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
February 11, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
1:43:09 12. ADJOURNMENT

@ Mountain View Elementary
@ Granville Elementary
@ Bradshaw Mountain High

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public mesetings (with the exceplion of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are avallable at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. FPlease call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humbolgtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year

—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session

A

November 12, 2019

Page 2 of 2



b A Tk =g

g
=T -

.‘_q'

e < Grgtoeto)

L MR -iﬁ.’mﬁ?li 2 .

. INE : . _ '*:gz-; -\m;-c}_ -:;va.-rrw'ﬂr ¥ - -
i TR A A "-- 'f w '—'!.,.ﬁbtr' & ..,"fl Pl sy & I‘% o 1_. .
a T iy “ '1‘ m&w,mmw B -
. p— o " - - — g [ &y . — b
S - T Tnm rrome b e
nf l-:i.“ BT M i e Sk L et Yozupr 0 1t v R ':r = TAg
- aavév.wﬁwﬂ#mah"%m R *ﬁb-iwﬂm—-»% =
e f e —= — - - ;
& el »-afghwunas Ligga -m*r-a‘iu -.-”5 B -
B e = = _..._::_" F B T _'.l'..
wSsh—itotSie —ew SR o s m St o R
af el T, R — tr.*!‘W“:. .u"‘l&ﬂ'.!" I i3 =ty b et
- - N T‘-N"a -
= - i . g 'ﬂW" o . o . -
1 - ) i - ' S "" S - - - i T
. . g smaltt ) '” IR ..'.‘Zl" — B R
) = i "“"'"" N {':l - - - i
w - s . o
i B : it by 684 “dn s 4 LD TN gl LS o '-i_!"’"!
B wt ST 5 ot TElT UL TR £ s I S -
L o - : . B a
1
- = 1 E— :i_.‘"'_ _,;}i'_.;. == ._
B o ey i mfdSeN LN, ml A -oF, b D Efripd s
RS, 5 S
p—t LE LA Ly Sk _gip
r - -
W% PO L TN s * . .I.."‘
= SPNITITRSTE 4= ¥ ¥ --1_':'9-_-_ I;-'f ‘.-_-Ir_! M .-'l--_-_ [ :: 1-‘31?“.
| b ) By e dhL” (I g
. = 0T te Salide vt >
- — sl I S — - - . v - . N s sk X R
i . - LEilY . xal o PRrL _ I ¥ "z b .
FSr - RS @ e d R B S A B B -
' _v":‘" C - e - - ow I T
SN = A% 8 M 1 g
-
u » by . PRE— I|E.:‘



CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # § D
FROM: Cynthia Windham Reading
Finance Director
DATE: December 10, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 - Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

1
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board(_\> — %Zb

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director

202



:ebeg

ZLEBL0Z legpngeiniipuadx3Io1ds  :podey WV 9S:Z0'8  6L0Z/SZ/LL  :peiung
(91/51)IVND YIHOVIL AOHIWI-I TTLIL iyl :puny
%87 69
G9'L6E'8LLS 00°0% S9'L6E'BLLS 6€'9L0'25% SE'91L0'25% 00'80¥'021L$ ‘leyo] opL pung
(SL/¥1)IVND ¥IHOVAL AONdWIFI ITLIL ovlL  :pung
%LE VL
SE'9L1'202% ¥£'€82'908% 69'66£'800'L$  18'PEG'EOVS L8'VEG'EOVS 0S'VEE'ZIY' LS ‘lejo) LLL pung
V3l AL lLL :pung
%86°09
¥LLoL'Ly2$ vZ8vy' LS 8E'615'562$ 29'Lze'6eL$ z9'128'scL$ 00'L€'S6E$ ‘lejo) oL} pung
Va1 3L 0Ll :puny
%ET |-
(e€L¥6'1L$) 9£'882'901$ E0°LVE'VOLS 6Y'561'€5% 6¥'G56t'c5$ T5°2v8'LS1LS ‘lejol 120 pung
NOISYIWWI HSITONI 3XNLONYLS - 1S L0 :pung
%L0°€S
09'€89'0£2$ S0'€ElL'8elL$ 59'918'89€¢$ 09'€.£'09% 09'€/£'99% SZ'06L'sEV$ ‘1eyo) $zo pung
AOHdNI TYNOILONYLSNI - ONIWYD NVIAN! 20  :pung
%00°001
00°L22$ 00°0% 00'LL2% 00°0% 00°0% 00'122% ‘lejoL Zzo pung
AOYWI TYNOILLONYLSNIFONINYS NVIGNI 220  :pung
%00°001}
Z1°809'v9% 00°0$ Z1'809'v9% 00°0$ 00°0% Z1'809'v9% ‘lejoy LZo pung
AOHdNI NOILONYLSNIFONIWYD NYIANI lc0  :pung
%86'66
00°£02'€56'L$  00°0% 00°'£0.'€56'L$  8€'L9g$ 8€°19e$ 8€'890'V56'1$ ‘|ejo) £10 pung
HIHLO-WOOHSSY1D €0 :puny
%00°001
¥9's¥9'9/4'LS  00°0% v9's¥9'9/¥'LS  00°0% 00°0$ v9'SY9'9lv'L$ ‘lejo) Z1Lo pung
AVd 343d-WOOHSSY1D L0 :pung
%00°001
86'6£1'229% 00°'0% 86'6€1°229% 00°0% 00°0$ 86°6€L'L/9% ‘lejol L0 pung
VS ISVE-WOOHSSYT1D LL0  :pung
%L.'8
ST'8SL'Y60'ES  YI'VOS'LI8'0Z$  69'299'S06'EZ$  G2'8vB'O8E'LLS G'8¥8'98E'LLS  ¥9°115'262'SES ‘lejo] 100 pung
SANNS ¥3dO ? INIVIA L00  :puny
png Buuieway o, aduelquinoug aouejeg QLA ajeq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduose(q / Jaquinp Junoaoy
aouejeg jabpng 020Z-610Z :Jeap |easiy
6L02/52/1L @leqol 6102/L/L :@jeq woly Aluo Arewuns (7]

Joday aouejeg jobpng ainjipuadxg

2z "ON 1d2M1siQ |00YyDS payiuf Ipjoquing

203



[4 ‘abed ¢L'e'610¢C [egpngeinyipuedx371oids  uoday WY 95:20'8 6L02/s2/LL  ‘psiuld
S9'L9S'vLLS 8y LS LS EL'E0L'22LS Tl 8L'LLS zLi8L'LLS $8°062'cEl$ ‘lejol 062 pung
HOV3¥1iNO AivOIg3an 062 ‘pung
%698V
98'651'25% 1L'659% 15'618'25% 1Z2'60€'vS$ 1Z'60€'v5$ ¥8'82L'201% ‘|ejol 192 pung
1NVYO OISva 310 (3214 ‘pung
%9€°28
§2918'68% 52'989'8% 05'Z05'86% 2£'985'0L$ 1£°955'01L$ 18'850'601$ ‘lejo1 092 pung
INVYO 2ISvg 310 092 ‘pung
%1L€°0€
ve'ese'ss veeeo'LLs 8V'G/2'61% 06'656'L$ 0G5'656°L$ 86°0£2'L2$ ejol 12z pund
LNVHO T00HIOS3Hd - v3al Y44 ‘pung
%0L°C
09'662'LZ$ GE'L0G'6L9% S6°008'069% 86'86L'01L€$ 86'86L'0LE$ £6'666'CL0'L$ ‘lejol 0ze pungd
IN3 - 2IsvE - vaal 0ee ‘pung
%00°001
00'005°2Y$ 00°0% 00°005'2v$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'005'¢v$ ‘lejol 961 pung
LNYO LNIJWIAOHdINI ? LHOddNS A3L3DHVL 961 ‘pung
%9v'CE
82°650'6% 00°0% 82'650'6$ evr'sra'eLs £P'Sy8'aL$ L2'006'L2$ ‘lejol G661 pung
LNYO INIWIAOUAINI B LYOddNS 3I13DHVL G61 -pung
%8¢'€S
oe'veL'9LS 01'v.5'9% ov'80e'cz$ 82°001'8$ 82°001'8% 89'80%'LES ‘lejol L6L pung
(0ZAd) WWHO0Nd d31 I FTLIL 161 :pund
%9886
(ARIXAALS 82683 00'€9.°2v$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'€9.'¢v$ ‘Iejol 061 pund
WYHO0Hd 437 1l 3TLIL 061 ‘pung
%00°00}
00°002'22$ 00°0% 00'002'2Z$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'002'zc$ ‘lejol €9} pung
IFNHOIYNST 8 1H0ddNS LNJANLS ‘V-Al TV.LIL €91 ‘pung
%00°001
66°299'0L$ 00'0% 66°299°0L$ 0o0'0$ 000% 66°299'0L$ ‘|ejol 291 pung
I JINZAVIV ? LHOddNS LNIANLS V-Al 31LIL 291 ‘pung
%SL°29
16'60L°0LL$ bZ'ELL'e9% 1Z6Lb'vees 9l'€l9'/¢e$ 91'E19'2€$ leee0'zies [lejol Lyl pund
png Buiewsy v, assueiquinoug aouefeg alA 8jeq o abuey 1ebpng uonduoseq / Jequin JUNO2dY

aouejeg }ebpng
6L0¢/se/LL

:@jeq o

610¢/L/L ‘®¥eq wold

Alup Aewwng H

0202-6102

:Jea |eoasid

Hodoy aouejeg jabpng ainypuadxy

22 "ON 19H}Si@ [00YDS pajjiun Ipjoquiny

204



€ :abed ZL'E6102 tegpngeinypuedx3ioids  :podey WV 95:Z0'8  6102/52/LL  Pajuud

%V 6
L9'vr0‘ZTe €5°G08'tEL$ ¥1°068'SSL$ 0S'1v9'21$ 05'1¥9'2L$ ¥9'L6V'€€CS ‘jejo) g pung
dum 15117 ‘pung
%E0° LY
0Z'6vv'0e$ vLESr'eLS ¥6°206'2v$ viole'Les vL0LE‘LES BO'ELC'VLS ‘Iejol LSy puny
ONIGNNd d3asvg - sS1INS3aY LSV -pung
%00°00L
£V'965'L2$ 00°0% £7°965'L2$ 00°0% 00°0% £7'965°L2$ ‘[ejol 9G4 pung
\LLNIONI NOLLYNIWYXT AQ 113349 39371100 9G¥ ‘pung
%ll'E
L0°821$ §0°28L'2$ 21°698'2$ Pe'LST'LS [ 9v'aLL'v$ ‘€304 0S¥ pung
a3atdio 0svy ‘pung
%00°001
PO'veEL'LS 00°0% POPEL'LS 00°0% 000% YoveEL'LS Iejo) Sef pung
S1S31NOD 2IN3avoV SEY ‘pung
%9L LY
98'G5v'2L$ 05°'695'L$ 9€°'620'02$ G6°950'9% 56'950'9% 1£°280'9¢% ‘Iejo] 0ov pung
WVYHOONd ALIMOINd 31D 00V ‘pung
%00°00L
16°260°L01% 000% 16°260°L01% 000% 00°0% 16°260°'1L01% ‘lejol y2€ pung
31vy-3 LZAS ‘pungd
%010
28'vs$ 62°000'8€$ 19°650'8¢E$ 6EV69'L1L% 6E°V69'LL$ 00°05.'65% ‘tejol ps¢ pung
IVHO8NS SSANTIIM TO0HIS HO4 SY3aVI 1413 ‘pung
%L9°€9
99°/+8'55$ 66°195'02$ S9°601'9.% SE'E0E'LLS GE'E0E'LLS oo'eLL'/8$ ‘lejol g€s¢ pung
ONIZVYO HOAYL £GE ‘pung
%SG Ly
¥ 28€'2S1$ 59'290'8Lv$ 60°0S¥°0.8% LLYvEY'8LES LLVEV'BLES 08'¥88'880°L$ ‘Iejol 6¥¢ pung
§334 1S3404 T.LVYN 6v¢ ‘pung
%Ll¥'ZS
PO'¥SL'eros €6'€92'68¢€$ LE6°2LY'LEQ' LS G.'8V6°'e61$ G/'8V6'e61$ 2.'99¢e'62Z' 1% ‘lejol L6Z pung
103d1a aivoiaanw L6¢ ‘pung
%S6'68
png Bulewsy ¢,  soueiquinoug aouejeg alA ajeq o] sbuey jebpng uopduosaq / Jequiny Junoday
8ouejeq jobpng 0202-6102 :ieap |easiy
610¢2/52/11 ?eqg oy 6L02/L/L ‘8eq wolq Aup Arewwing ‘ tonmm_ aouejeg u&@bzm 0._=u_—vcmnxm

ZZ "ON 12113S1Q |00YDS papiun Jpjoquiny

205



4 :ebeq ZL'E6L02 legpngenypusdx3ionds  :podey WV 95:20'8  610Z/SZ/LL  :Pejund
13V - JONVHNSNI LGS -pung
%00°001
8z'8¥9'slLe$ 00'0$ 8C'8v9'GLES 00°0% 00°0% 8Z'819'G1ES |Bjo] 0SS pung
SA3300¥d 3ONYHNSNI 0SS ‘pung
%00°001
€V°199'G$ 000% £V'199'G$ 00°0% 000% €¥°199'G$ ‘lejol oS pung
INIYJH3ONIL (0)4°} ‘pung
%91°68
90'8¥2'ovL$ L9°161°L% eL6EV'LVLS 6€'€98'6% 6£°€98'6% ZL'e0e'L51$ ‘Iejol 0gs pund
SNOILVYNOQ ? S1d1D 0€s ‘pung
%0928
28'e8y’'LLSS 95'/28'€5$ 8E'LLE'LLSS 0£'681'55$ 0£'681'55$ 89°005'929% ‘lejol 9Zg pund
3340 Xv1 $334 L0V 9¢s ‘pung
%€6°L9
G6°LL8°LIVS L9°€0¥'00L$ 29'Lee'eiss y9'v0£'221$ ¥9°¥0€'221% 92°'925'69% ‘|ejoL SZS pung
SNOILVH3dO XNV Ges -pung
%€8'0
vo'Lez'Ls L1'v0€'06% G.'6es'16% 6€'€28'v5$ 6€°€28'v5$ vL6ve'orL$ ‘lejoj €25 pung
TOOHOS3Idd S3YNLNG LHOIME €25 ‘pung
%LC 6V
9€°2€9'08% 2£'086'25$ 89°Cl9'cel$ 15'820'0es 15°820°0€$ SZ'L¥9'€9l$ ‘lejo) gzs pung
NWYHO0Hd TO0HOS H31dv/ad0o439 2as ‘pung
%.10°89
9€'€L9'60L$ 09'659'8% 96'892'vL 1% ¥0'988'0v$ ¥0'988°0t$ 00'651'G51$ ‘|ejol GG pung
Y3LN3D DIAID G1S ‘pung
%L10°¢-
(e9'L8¥'c8%) 85°6.6'VE8'L$ S6°L6V'LSL'LS 22 ¥96'996% CZ'196'996% L1°29v'8LL°2% ‘fejo} 016 puny
30INY3S Q004 0is -pung
%8S°L9
¥6°€L6'8.% G8'820°'0v$ 6,°200'6L L% o150 4 AT S Se'eve'6$ vLovz'seL$ ‘lejol 00S pung
dA | <-1LNV1d HOS 00s -pung
%00°001
¥5°890'v$ 00°0% ¥5°890'v$ 00°0% 00°0% ¥5'890'v$ ‘lejol 66¢ pung
JONVLSISSY Tveny 66v ‘pung
png Buiulewey v, esueiqunoul souejeg aiA ajeq o) sbuey 1ebpng uonduasaq / JaquinN JUNoIYy

aouejeg jabpng
6L0¢/5¢/11

:@)eq o1

610¢/L/, ‘eyeqg wolg

Ao Arewwng (7

020Z-610Z :JedA |edsiy
Hoday aouejeg jobpng ainjipuadxsy

ZZ "ON 101351 [00YDS peiiun IPIoquny

206



S

ZL'E610Z legpngainyipuedx31oid:  :uodey WV 9520:8  6L02/5Z/LL  :Pejulid
rA: R AR 00°0% ceLee'Lves 00'0¢$ 00°0$ TOLET'LVES ‘lejo G99 puny
S31vEaY A9Y3INT G99  :puny
%00°001
s8.eL'cl$ 00°0¢$ S8'lel'eLs 00'0%$ 00°0%$ Se/el'elLd ‘lejol 0G9 puny
SNOILYNOQ 8 SL41D 059  :pung
%829
L9°0L6'6LS 0L'98.$ 12'969'02$ £6'151'962¢$ £6'1L5b'962$ y9'8YL°LLES ‘[ejol 0€9 pung
ONIQTING aNod 0e9  :pung
%E0'SE
EEOLLLZLLS L' £26'299% VLEB9'YBLLS  9ZT6PS'LIVLS  9Z6YS'ZLFLS  00°EvZ'Z0T'ES ‘lejoy 019 pung
AVILNO IVLIdVYD 0L9  :pung
%S8'LL
SS'PE9'€08S ££'6.8'8¢L$ 88'605'2v6$ G/'86.'68% G2'86.'68% £€9'80€'2E0'L$ ‘1ejo) 965 puny
JLNLILSNI "NLW - @3ir 965  :pung
%00°00)
16°018'S$ 00°0$ 16'018'S$ 000 00°0% 16°018'S$ ‘leyol 565 pung
LNIWISILY3IAQY SNG TOOHDS G665  ‘pung
%00°001
06'826°L2$ 00°0% 06'826'L2$ 00°0$ 00'0% 06'826'L2$ ‘fejol 06S pund
HIHOVAL LA/ LNVHD 066  :pung
%00°001
zeore'soLs 00°0$ CE0v8'80LS 00°0$ 00°0%$ ze0v8'801L$ ‘Jejol .G pung
JONVHNSNI LNIWAOTdWANN G/  :pung
%.L6°9¥
81°660'€0.$ 99'102'L€5$ v8'962'vEZ'LS  Z0'Z8v'Z9gs 20'esr'zazs 98°'822'96¢'L$ ‘[ejol 0.LS pung
SL1S0O LOIHIANI 0.5 :pung
%00°00}
ve¥51'92$ 00°0% vE¥51'9z2$ 000$ 00°0% vev51'92% ‘|ejo) 59 pung
AY3IA003Y NOILYOILN G9S  pung
%00°00}
Loove'Lzs 00°0% Lo'ove'Les 00°0$ 00°0% Lo9ve'Les ‘lejo) GGG pung
SMo08a.1xX3aL GGG pung
%EB'E8
PR R TANA 28'910'9% vLEVL'8YS ov'90L'z$ ov'901'2$ v1'052'05$ ‘lejol LGS pung
png Buluiewey 9, adueIquinaug aouejegq alA ajeq o] afiuey 18bpng uonduaseq / Jequiny Junoaoy
aoueleq jebpng 0Z0Z-6L0Z :iea, |eas|d
61L02/S2/L) @eqgol 6L02/L/L @)eq woly Auo Arewwns (7]

Hoday aouejeg jobpng ainypuadxgy

22 "ON 19M3SIQ [00UDS paHun Ipjoquing

207



9 :ebeg ZL'E'6L0Z legpngeinyipuadx31oids  podey WY 95:20'8  6L0Z/SZ/LL  :PBjuLd

Hodey jo puz
%1€ 0€
89'8LY'1L0L'02¢ 09'229'9Z€'/2%  82'LY0'8ZP'IbS  62°/58'LSL'8LS 62°/68°'16.'8l$  /5'868'6/1°'99% ‘jejo) puels
%900t
£2°668'¢8¢'L$ 00°0% €2°'568'e8E'L$ 12'€65'0L0'C$ 12°€66°0L0'C% ¥ 8ZY'vSh'es Jjejol 668 pung
JONVHNSNI IIA0TdNIT Ge8 ‘pung
%20°'89
19'205'09% Lv'869°'0L$ 80°102°LL$ 86'28L'LL$ 86'CSL°L1L$ 90'¥56'88$ ‘jejol 0S8 pung
SAILIAILDY LN3ANLS 0s8 ‘pung
%00°001
00°00€°€6.'e$ 000$ 00°00£'e6.'e$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°00e'€6L'e$ ‘jejol 00 pung
SANN4 3OIAY3S 16830 0oL ‘pung
%000
00°0% 00'G6E'VLLS 00°S6E'PLLS 00'095'08}$ 00095081 $ 00°656'¥62% ‘eyol 169 pung
84S - LINVHO TVMINIY ONIaIINg 169 ‘pung
%00°00!
png Buiulewsy ¢, eoueiqunoug aouejeg alA ajeq o) abuey 1eb6png uopduaseq / Jaquinp Junoaoy
aouejeq Jabpng 0T02-610C :Jes) |easiy
6L0¢/se/LiE |legol 610¢/L/L ‘8yeq wold Auo Aewwng (7] tonwm aouejeg umm—uzm Oa:“—_—ucmnxw

ZZ "ON 19H)SIQ [00YDS paiun Ipjoquiny

208



CONSENT
ltem 8E.

Student Activities Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 8 6
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Executive Director of Finance Reading
DATE: December 10, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Attached is the monthly Student Activities Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances per
fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Reports are presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boardib— . S( \( —

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Executive Director of Finance, 759-4000

210



b :abed ZL'e6Loe idyueooids  :podey Wd6L:LLie  6L0Z/SZ/LL  paund
%ZE68  BO'GYS'LS 00'0$ 80°SPS'LS 6278L% 6L¥8L$ 19°62L'L$ €EL - SISO LINN

%ZE68  BOGYSLS 00°0% 80'SYS'LS 6L¥81$ 69818 18'622'1% 6LEL - WONNOD INIANLS 3SUNOD

%000 (62v81$) 00°0% (62'¥818) 6L¥8L$ 6LY81% 00°0$ S3{1ddNS TvH3INID 6LE1'EEL'0L99°0001 004 0S8
%00°00L _ /8'62L'L$ 00°0$ 18'62'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 29'62L°1$ . ISN3dX3OMANID  BLEL'EEL’0009°000L 00 0S8
%LSPL 9588228 00°0% 95'882'2% 6128.% 5228L% LE'LL0'ES ZEL - SIAW :LINN

%L pL 95'882'2$ 00°0$ 9588228 SL28l$ 512818 LE'LLO'ES 6LEL - IONNOD INJANLS TSHNOD

%00°0 (00'0528) 00°0$ ___{o00s28) 00058 000548 _000s .. SIMNLIAON3AXI OSSN BLEL'ZEL'0689°00010L9'0S8
%000 (s22¢e8) 00°0%$ (s2ze$) SLees SLEES.t oo o 0003 e il on S3ddNS IVHANAD 6LEL'ZEL'0199°0001 001 058
%00°00L _ LE'L20'eS 00°0% LE'LL0'ES 00°0% coos  eoes  3SN3dX3 JI¥3INID 61€1°2€1°0009°0004 001 058
%00°00L  20'S20's$ 00'0$ 20'520's$ 00°0% 00°0$ 20'620's$ LEL - S3H :LINN

%00°00L  20°620'S$ 00'0$ 20'520's$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 20'520's$ 6LEL - NIONNOD LN3ANLS FSHUN0D

%00°00L _ 20°'S20'G$ 22 0008 20'520's$ ooo$ 0008 zoseo'ss 3SNIAXIOMEANID  6LELLEL'000Y'000L 00L'0S8
%2602  98'626'2$ 00°0% 99'626'2$ €9b20'LLS €9'vL01LS 6V'700'7L$ SZL - SWHO :LINN

%08°6€ 6YPLYS 00°0$ 8YYLYS §6'929% $6'929% PrLP0LS Z9EL - ALIID0S HONOH TYNOLILYN :3SH¥N0D

%000 (81°2ap$) 00°0$ (81°29v$) 8LZo9vs BLIZOPS: 0t 000§ o e ereiw e sasdanvsana 29E1'521°01L89°000L°0L9°058
%00°0 (22'v91$) 00°0% (22v91%) LL99L$ L9918 0008 S317ddNS TVHINID N 29EL'SZ1L°0199°0001 019058
%00°004 LY0'LS 0008 42851 0% T oo'0$ 0008 wvup0l$  3SNIAX3OMENID  Z9EL'S24'0009°0004 004 0S8
%061 LE618'CS 0008 1€°515'28 89°/t¥'0LS 89'/bv'0LS S0°€96'2LS 61€1 - IONNOD LN3ANLS :3SHNOD

%00°0 (00°006'€$) 00°0$ (00'006'e$) 00'006'c$ 00°006'€$  00°0% e I1VAINd - dSNVHL 6LEL'GZ1'6159'06.2'0L9'068
%000 (00°LL'p3) 00°0% _ {oo'L21L'ps) 00'LIL'YS oo'LiL'v$ o008 __SAUNLIANIAXAOSIN _ 6LEL'SZL’0689'000L 019058
%00°0 (o€ oves) 00°0$ (oc oves) og'oves 0€'0v2$ 000 3 5334 ANV S3Na 6LEL'SZL'0189°0001 0L9 0S8
%00°0 (8e°9€1'28) 00°0$ (ge'oeL'zs) 8€'0EL'2$ 8coel'es ooos S3NddNS IVHaNID 6LE£1'GZ1'0199°'0001 019 058
%00'00L _ SO'€96'2LS 00°0$ __S0€%62l$ 0008 000  GO'€IZLE  3ISNIdXIOMINTO . 6l€1'521°0009°0001 001 0S8
%GE"L9 BV bYS v 00°0$ BV ¥YS'vS 0€'€98'2% 0E'€98'2$ 6L 10" L$ 02i - SWNE LINN

%00'00L  62'9.€$ 00°0$ 62'9.€$ 000% 00°0$ B2'9.€$ S8EL - IONIIOS 3SHN0D

%00°00L _ 62'9.E$ 00’0 __629/e8 oo 0008  6z9se$  3SN3IdXIOMANID _____SBE1'0Z1°0009°000} 001 0S8
%G985 19°968'L$ 00°0% 19'968'L$ LL'LEE'LS LL'LEELS zLeez'es 29El - AL3ID0S HONOH TYNOILYN :3SYN0D

%00°0 (o0°sges) 00'0$ _ f{oo'sees) 00'S8ES 00'S8E$ 0008 . $334 aNv s3na ___29EL°021°0189°000L°0L9058
%00°0 (11°256%) 00°0$ (11256%) L1'256% 11°256% 00°0$ S3ddNS TVHINID 29€1°021°0199°000L 019058
%00'00L  Z/'EE€2'e$ 00°0$ 2LEET'ES 00°0% 00°0% _2legz'es p it = 3ISNIJXI DIHINTD ____Z9E1L°021°0009°000L 004 0S8
%L86S 65122 00'0$ 65'122'2% 61'925'1$ 61'925°1$ 81'161'c€$ 6LEL - TIONNOD LNIAANLS 3SYNOD

%000 (61°925'L$) 00°0$ (61°925'1$) 61°925'L$ 61°925'L$ 00'0$ S3NddNS TYH3INID - 6L€L°021°0199°0004'0L9°0G8
%00°00L 8L L6L'€$ 000§ 8L16.'c$ 0008 o00$ 0 ®sJes'e$  ASNAXAOMANID  6LEL'0ZE'0009°0001 00L 0S8
%2 YL v6'ZLL's$ 00'0$ v6'2LL'ss 16'8.6'L$ 16'8.6'\$ L6'L69'L$ 0Ll - S3AT LINN

%LT YL v6'2LL'SS 00°0% v6ZLL'ss 16'816'L$ 16'816'L$ L6'L69'LS 6LEL - ONNOD LNIANLS :ISHNOD

%00°0 (L€°9¥0'1$) 000$ (Le'9v0'Ls) LE9V0'LE  IE9p0'L$ 000§ S3340GNVYS3ING_ BLEL'OLL'0L89°0001'0L9°0S8
%00°0 (09°ze6$) 0008 (0g°2e6$) 09'2£6% O9cees o o00$  s3ddNS v¥3aN3ID 6LEL0L1°01L99°0001°0L9 058
%0000 16'169'L$ 0008 1E'69M§ 0008 0008 iEle9s _ASN3dX3JMANID  61EL'0L1°0009°0001°001 0S8
png % eoueleg jebpng  eodueiquinoug aoueleg alA ajeg o) sbuey 19bpng 19 uopdussaq JaquinN Junooay

8Jue(eq 0J8Z YjIM SJUNoJY aAljoeuU| apnjox] _U
abuey sjeq Aq iejag ssueiquinou] Jaji4 . 30uUeleq 018Z UIM SJUNoade July _H_ aoueiqunoua aid apnpu) . ysep asdejjon Aq |ejoigns _.H_ 6102-8L0Z :leap |eastq
6L0c/0e/LL ‘|@jlegoy 8L02/V/L

e 1 130d3d a¥vOo4g S3LLIAILOY LN3ANLS 0S8

ZZ "ON 1PU3SIQ [100YSS payiun Ipjoquiny

21



4 ‘ebed zh'e6loz idyueoids  podey Wd6L:LL:Z  6L0Z/GZ/LL  peluld
%LLEE  EVZLLES 00°0% EYZLLES 96'982'9% 86'982'9$ L' 66E'6$ L9EL - V1IHL VHATY NN :3SHN0D
%000 (11'v29'L$) .00°0% (1vz8'Le) % 74 N T T— ..F.rmm[&- pooos . S33daNv¥s3In@ L9€}'0EC'0189°000L 0L9'058
%00°0 (08'592'v%) 00°0$ (0859z'v8)  08'59Z'v$ 08 s3ddns vuanao L9EL 0EZ'0199°000} 0L9 0S8
%00°0 (20'261$) 00'0$ (20'261%) L0°LBLS 102618 SAS SNVML INIANLS L9EL 0E2'01S9°'0L 22" 00Y' 0S8
%00'00}  LY'66E'6$ 00°0$ 1 ¥'665'68 00°0$ 00°0$ L¥'66€'6$ 3ISN3dX3 DINANID L9EL 0E£Z 0009 000L 00} 058
%00°00L  62L€$ 0008 62 LE$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 62 L% 02Z€} - SHOYYM ANNOB QHYMJN :3SUN0D
%0000l 6TLE% 00°0$ 62 LE$ 00°0$ 00°0$ __BTIES e ISNIdX3 DIYINIO 02Z€L 0£2°0009 0004 001 0S8
%0L'SS  0Z'viY'ELS 00°0$ OZviV'ELS ¥2'616'0L$ ¥2'6.6'01% vresy'ves 6LEL - WONNOD LNIANLS 3SHNOD
%00°0 (00'gees) 00°0$ (00'9eES) 00°9€€$ 00°9€E$ 00°0% 3 S3DIAHIS TYOINHOIL 61EL 0EZ 0¥EY 0992 0L9'058
%000 (00'gELS) 00°0% (00'ees8) 00°€EL$ 00°EEL$ 00°0$ S3DIAYIS TYDINHOIL 6LEL 0E2 0PE 0612019 0S8
%00°0 (ve28€'s$) 00°0$ (ve'288'cy)  VELBE'SE _PE8E'SE _ooo$ SIUNLIANIAXIOSIN __BLEL0EZ'0689°0001 0L9°058
%00°0 (00°'061$) 00°0$ (00'061$) 000613 00061 00°0$ §334 ANV S3Na 6L€L°0E2'0189°0001 0L9'0S8
%00°0 (sy'552'e) 00°0% (st552'e8) GY'SGL'ES SP'SSLES 00°0$ $3I1ddNS TvHINID 61EL°0E2°0199'0001 0L9'0S8
%000 (cozivs) 0008  (zoewws) 20ZLYS 20ZLP8. 0008 Tl _SAS SNVHL INIANLS 61€L°0€2'0159°0122 007 058
%00°0 (60°L9) 00°0%$ (60°L9) 80°LS 60°LS 00'0$ e dNQOD .SHINMOM 6L€1°0£2'0929°099Z 001 0S8
%00°0 {v008) 00°0% (v0'0$) ¥0'0$ ¥0°'0% 00°0$ ALITIEVSIQ WH1-ONT 6LEL°0EZ 2E29'0992 00t 058
%00°0 (se'es) 00°0$ (se'es) SE'ES SE'ES 00°0$ INENERTEEEINIES 6L€L°0EZ L £29°0992°00L 0S8
%00°0 (evos) 00°0$ (zv 0%} 2ros$ zros 00°0% SNI dSOH-IMVOIaan 61EL 0£2'2229°0992'00} 058
%00'0 (8219) 00°0$ (82°1%) 8L1$ 8.1L$ 00°0$ . 1aSVYO - 03S 008 61E1°0€2 1229'0992 00} 058
%00'0 (s282%) 0008 (gre2s)  slges LIR:4 00°0$ SHH LOVHINOD ¥3IAQ - GIIHISSY1D 6LEL'0EZ'¥819°0992 00L 0S8
%0000k bh'Esy'ves 00°0$ yrESY'ves 00°0$ 00°0% vpesy'bz$  ASNIXIOM3ANID  6LEL'0EZ'0009°000L'001'0S8
%00°0 (00'0£1$) 00°0$ (000E1L$) 00°0€L$ 00 0ELS 00'0% aNNd3ad 6LEL"0EC L021°0000°000°058
%\¥'9E 90'98e'2%$ 00°0$ 90'98€°'C$ S 291'v$ Sv'i9L'v$ LG'€55'9% GLEL - ONISHNN/VSOH 3SUNOD
%00°0 (oo'L9s'2$) 00°0$ (00'185'28) 00°195'2% oO'lesz¢  oo00$  S3YNLIONIEXI ISIW 91EL°0£Z'0689°0001 0L9'0S8
%000 (00'088%) 00°0$ (00'088%) 00'088% 00°088$ 000§ S334 ANV S3Ng 91€1'0£2'0189°0001 019 0S8
%000 (stv29%) 00°0$ (sv'pL98) Shv.9% Sy'v.9% 00°0$ i $31ddNS TYHIANID 91€1'0E2°0L99°0004 019'058
%000 (oozL$) 00°0$ (o0'2L$) 00'ZL$ 00ZL$ coo$ LAt $334 aNY S3ana 91€1°0£2°0489°0001 004 058
%0000} 1S'€55'9$ 00°0$ 15'€55'9% 00°0$ 00°0$ LG'€55'98 3ISN3dX3 JI¥ANTD 91€1'0€2'0009'0004 001 058

%000 __ (oo0v$) 000§ (00'0v3) ooovs ooovs 0008 00ZL) YO3HO Q311SOd3A QINUNLIY
%0E6L  2SE9Z$ 00°0$ Z5'€92$ S6'LOL'LS S6L0L'LS LV'SSE'LS LLEL - ANIDIGIN SLHOLS/VSOH 13SHN0D
%00°0 (2961 L$) 00°0$ (z9°GL1$) 29SLLS 29'SLLS 00°0$ _S3334aNV S3aNa LLEL'0EZ'0L89 0001 019'058
%00°0 (ee'986$) 00°0$ (ee'986%) €£'9869% ££'986% L D0 b i i $3NddNS TvHINID __LLEL'0£2'0199°000L°0L9°0S8
%00°00L  Z¥'SOE'LS 00°0% __l¥'S9E'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 1¥'S9E'LS 3ISNIAXADMANTD LLEL'0£Z'0009°000L 001 0S8
%0000  LLY9s$ 00°0$ LLb9LS 00°0$ 00°0% LLY9LS GEL - JOOHOS AMV.INIWITI ITUANVYEO LINN
%00°00L  LLY9LS 00°0$ LLbOLS 00°0$ 00°0$ LLY9LS 6LEL - NONNOD LN3ANLS 'ISUNOT
%00°00L  LLv9/% 00°0$ LLv9l$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LLY9LS 3ISNIAX3 OANID 6L€1°GEL'0009°000L"00L 0S8
%L1°L8 16'S8L'Z$ 00°0$ 16'682'2$ 69'8v9% 68'89% 08 vEV'ES pEL - S17T LINN
%ilLe 16'682'2$ 00°0% 16'58L28 68'8Y9% 68879 08'VEV'ES 6L€1 - NONNOD LNIANLS 3SUNOD
%000 (22°68€$) 00°0$ (z268¢E$) 2.68E% zL68e8 00°0$ ___S31ddNS IvHIANID 6LEL ¥EL'0L99°0004°0L 9058
%000 (£1'6528) 00°0$ (£1'6528) 21652 i1'65¢$  00°0% B $317ddNS TYHINID 6LEL'PEL'0199°0001 00" 0S8
%00°00L __08'VEV'ES 00°0% 08'vEV'ES 00°0$ 00°0$ osvev'es 3ISN3dX3 DIY3NID 61€L"¥EL'0009°0001L 001 068
png 9% eouejeg jabpng  eoueiqunou3 aoueleq aiA ajeq o] abuey jebpng 19 uonduosaq Jequin Junoooy

8oue|eq 0182 Ujim SJUN0JdY aAldeu| epnjox3 [[]
abuey ejeq Aq iejeQq eoueiquinouz Jsyid (7] eouejeq oez yum sjunodde juld [] eoueiquinous aid epnjaul ysep esdeljod Aq ejoiang [
6L0C/0E/LL ‘@jegol 8102/L/. ‘eeq woid

6102-8L0C -iBOA JBISl]

140d3Yd qyvOo4d S3ALLIALLDV LN3IANLS 0S8

ZZ 'ON 39HISIQ 100YDS payiun Ipjoquiny

212



€ :ebed ZL'E6L02 1dyusnoids  :podey Wd6L:LL:Z  6L0Z/SZ/LL  peluld

%ZCBY  LO'LEL'LES 00°0$ L0°ZEL°LES 28'621'2€$ 28'621L'2€e$ 68'292'€9% 0EZ - SHWA ‘LINN
%00°00L  69°09% 000% 69'09% 00°0$ 00°0% 69'09% 69v1 - 8N10 'STIVO'D 3SHNOD
%00°00L _ 69'09% s oo 0008 o 69'09% . Goos 0005 6908  3ISNIAAXIOMINID .. 69¥i’0€2°0009°0001 00}'0S8
%00°00L  L9°61Z$ 00'0$ 196128 00°0$ 00°0$ 196128 ZeYL - TIVELIISYA STHID :3SHN0D
%00°00L  19'61Z$ 000$ 196128 00°0$ __ooos l96les o _3SNIJX3I JIMINTD __2EVL'0£2°0009°0001 001 0S8
%00°00L  LL'0Z$ 00°0% L0Z$ 00°0% 00°0$ L1'oz$ S0Pl - TIvE3sva :3SHNOD
%00°00L _LL°02% 00°0% _LLozs 00°0$ _____ooog N LL02$ e 3SN3dX30I43N3D SO¥1"0£2°0009°0001 001 058
%90°Lp L6'2v2'2$ 00'0% L6'2vz'es 95'€25'2$ 95'€25'2$ 20°99L'v8 €0l - 'S TV'd 3SUN0O
%000 (9geesz$) 0008  (95°€25'2$)  99€eS'T$  95'€ZS'?§ 000§ —— . SANAdNSIVHANTD  €0PL0E2'0199°0004°019°058
%0000} Lt'99.'v$ 00°0% 17°99.'v$ ___000% o003 B 1 415 T ASNIAX3 DIH3INTD _€0¥1"0EZ" 00090004 001 "058
%YvllS 1608l 00°0$ 16708L% rzZeLs LY2ELS PreLes 86€L - VIOIW NOILYDINNIWWOD VSN STIMS :ISHN0D
%000 (2¥'2ELS) 00°0$ (2p'2eLy) 1r2eLs LYZELS 00°0$ o 5334 ANV s3ng 86€L'0£2°0189°000L 01 9°058
%00°00L  bYELES 00°0$ vrELES __00°0% .. bo0o$  wyeles ASN3dX3 D1MANID ___ 86€£L°0£2°0009°000L 00 058
%YZvZ  0L08L$ 00'0$ 0L081$ 16'295% 16'295% LOEPLS £8EL - A13I00S HONOH LYV TYNOILYN :3SHN0D
%00°0 (00°02$) 00°0% (00°028) ooos$ o008 o008 $334 aNY §3na €8E1°0£2'0189°0001"0L9'058
%000 (16Z6v8) 0008 (16z6vs) LOCOPS oo 0008 i .. SANddNSTIVHINAD €B8EL'0£2°0199°000L°019°0S8
%00°00L  LOEVLS 0008  lOEPSS 00 goos . JSNaJXIOMINID  €B8EL°0£2'0009'0001°00L 0S8
%0000,  SVEES 00°0$ 8y Ees 00°0$ 81'EES 8.€1 - BNTO HON3Y4 :3SWN0OD
%0000, 8Y'EES 00'0$ 8b'€e$ 00°0% 8V'EES ISN3dX3 DI¥IANID 8.€1°0E2'0009°0001 001 0S8
%6¥'2.  EO0'GBE'rS 00°0$ €0°66€E'v$ $0'899°'L$ 20°€90'98% S.E1 - LOVHIALNI :3SHNOD
%00°0 (21°66%) 00°0% (21°668$) _ el .. evees 0008  s3DIAMIS TVOINHO3L S.E1'0EZ'0VEY'06L2'019 058
%000 (05 L2€$) _00°0$ . (o5z2¢9) . Ogee$ ~ 0SJees 0008 S3IUNLONIAXIOSIN §LEL'0E2'0689°0001 '019'0S8.
%00°0 (08°€2v$) 00°0% (08°€2v$) ___08€Zvs og'eeys 00°0$ . - S31ddNS Tv¥3INI9 G.E1°0€2°0199°000L°0L9'058
%00°0 (z9°218%) 000§ (z9°218%) 29218% ....L92188 e SAS SNVHL INIANLS G/E1°0€2°0159°01/2' 00t 058
%0000L L0€90'9§ 000§ L0909 000§ 000§  ,0°E90'9  3gNadx3 OMaNId  GJEL'0EZ'0009°000L°00L°0S8
%6951 00°'095$ 00°0$ 00'095% 61°800't$ 6.'800°c$ 61'89G'€$ BYEL - ¥O3d :3ISUNOD
%000 (00°052'Z$) 00°0$ (00°052'2$) 00'052'2$ __Dooszzs  000$ s, SIYNLIANTLXT OSIN 89€1°0£2'0689°0004 0L9° 058
%00°0 (6L€LLS) 00°0$ (62ELLS) 6LELLS 6LELIS  000% e S3NddNS TYY3NTO ___BIEL'0£2°0L99°000L '0L9°058
%0000l 6.'895'c$ 00°0%$ 62'895'c$ 00°0$ _____ooos 6.895'¢s , s 3ISNIX3 OI¥ANTD 89€1'0E€2°0009°000L 00} 0S8
%00°0 {00'sv8) 00°0$ (0o'svs) ____oosys 00°5b$ _____oo0s$ o dNnd3M 89EL°0€2°1 041 0000°000°0S8
%202 EVO6Y'LS 00°0$ €Y'06Y'LS S6'PLE LS S6'PIE'LS 8£'698'2$ P9EL - QIAY ASHNOD
%00°0 (S6°72€'L$) 00°'0$ (s6'p2€'L8) SE6'PLE'LS SE'VIE'LS 00°0% o _____$3NddNnS TvyanNao P9EL"0£2'0L89°0001 ‘019058
%00°00L __8€'S98'2§ 0008 8€'698'2$ MO . X1 SO . . oo BN -~ - -1 S I T YE VYT TTYET (e o T __P9EL’0€£2'0009°0001 001058
%0000l  98'L5E% 00°0% 99'LGES 00°0% 00°0% 98'LGES €9El - 1MV 'ISHNOD
%0000, 99'LSES 00°0$ 98'LSES 00°0$ 00°0$ - ..9glees . 3ISNIdX3 DI¥INTD €9€E1°0€2°0009°0001°00L 058
%1698  2ETEL'TS 00°0% [AMAANA S 8r6LES 8i'6LES 08°15v'2% 29EL - A131D0S HONOH TYNOILYN '3SHN0D
%00°0 (8v°6LE$) 00°0$ (8v'6LES) 8v'6LES ____8YBLES 00°0$ o S3NddNS TVHINID 29€1°0£2°0199°'0001L°019'058
%00°00L __ 08'LS¥'2$ 0008 08'LSY'ZS ___00°0$ _boos  oglgves  3ASN3IdXIOMANID  Z9EL'0EZ'0009°0004 00L'0S8
png % aouejeg jebpng  aosueiqwnoug aouejeqg alA mumn_ o} abuey jebpng 19 uoydussag JaquinN junoodoy
8oUe[B( 0JBZ YJIM SIUNCODY aAoeU| apn|oxg _U
abuey sjeq Aq eloq soueIqUINOUT 184 [~ . ajuejeq 0JaZ Y)m SjUNosIe juld D soueiquinaue aid apnou| [A] . ysew asdefjo) Aq |ejoigng D 61L02-8L0Z :1ea) jeossiy
6Loz/oe/L) eleg oy 8l0Z/L/L  -ejeq Woid 1¥0d3d Ayvosd SALLIAILLDY LN32ANLS 0S8

¢C "ON J213sIQ Jooyds payiun jpjoquiny

213



1 -ebed Z1e6L0z dyueoold:  uodey Wd6L:LLZ  6L0Z/S2/LL  ‘paluld

Hoday jo puz
%ZEES  PIEEL'9SS 00'0$ v9'€€L'95% S1'659'6b$ S1'659'6V$ 61'Z6€'901$ :|jejo) pueis
png 9 eouejeg jebpng  asueiqunoug souejeg alA ajeq o] abuey jebpng 19 uonduosag J8quuny Junoady
ajue|eq 019z U)IM SjUN0IJY aAljoBU| 3pnox3 D
abuey ejeq Aq jejoQ @oueiqunNduy Jayji4 ‘ 8ouejeq 018z Yjim Sjunooade julld _H_ aoueiqwnoue aid apnjou) H jysep asdejjo) Aq |ejoigns _H_ 6102-8L0Z :iea) [eosid
A | i Rk = oty 140d3y qyvo8 SALLIAILOVY LNIANLS 0S8

ZZ 'ON 3913SIQ [00YDS pauiuN IP[OquIny

214



CONSENT
ltem 8F.

Ratification of Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

"
TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # ? [
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent-Operations Reading
DATE: December 10, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratifications of Expenditures for Contracts/Work Agreements &  Action
Supplementals
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of ratifications of all Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals from the 2013-
2019 school years and a November update to the 2019-2020 school year.

Information related to Contract, Work Agreements and Supplementals are matters of public record and
available at the District Office upon request.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from the 2013-
2019 school years and November updates of the 2019-2020 school year.

7
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boar:_b — %—(—i\

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent (759-5016)

216



CONSENT
ltem 8G.

Annual Approval of Parent/
Citizen/Booster Organizations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 8 69
FROM: Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading
DATE: December 10, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Annual approval of Parent/Citizen/Booster organizations Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Goal #3: To Increase Parental & Community Engagement

SUPPORTING DATA

Governing Board Policy KJA requires that Parent/Citizen/Booster organizations seeking to be approved
by the school and District must be approved by the Governing Board. Parent/Citizen/Booster
organizations must provide:

A. Name of the organization and school affiliation.

B. Written statement of purpose.

C. Acurrent list of officers including their corresponding contact information.

D. Bylaws.

E. If applicable, a copy of the Articles of Incorporation, including the organization’s 501(c)(3) “Not
for Profit” status letter from the Internal Revenue Service. Parent/citizen organizations can
obtain their own 501(c)(3) determinations from the Internal Revenue Service.

F. Employer Identification Number.

G. Certificate of Insurance (one million doliar [$1,000,000] policy) naming the District as additional

insured.

The following organizations have submitted the required documentation and they are on file with the
District's Finance Department.

e BMHS Baseball Spirit Boosters
e CSESPTO
e GESPTO

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

it is recommended that the Governing Board approve recognition for the listed organizations for the
2019-2020 school year.

Sample Motion

I move to approve recognition of the Parent/Citizen/Booster organizations as presented for the 2019-
2020 school year.

1
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boa:‘—c).— . t i

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Daniel Streeter, 928-759-4000

218



CONSENT
ltem 8H.

GHMS Out of State Travel -
Youth Education Series

Program in Disneyland,
Anaheim, CA



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOV -7 2019

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # s ¥
FROM: Mary Supergan, Glassford Hill Middle School Reading
DATE: December 10, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval for Youth Education Series Program Consent X
OBJECTIVES

Goal #1- Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Specifically...

Standard 1 - Contributes to the overall effort of a group
Level IV (Grades K-12)
* Knows the behaviors and skills that contribute to team effectiveness
» Works cooperatively within a group to complete tasks, achieve goals, and solve
problems
» Demonstrates respect for others’ rights, feelings, and points of view in a group
* Identifies and uses the individual strengths and interests of others to accomplish
team goals
* Helps the group establish goals, taking personal responsibility for accomplishing
such goals
* Contributes to the development of a supportive climate in groups
» Actively listens to the ideas of others and asks clarifying questions
* Takes the initiative in interacting with others

Standard 2 - Uses conflict-resolution techniques

Level IV (Grades K-12)
« Communicates ideas in a manner that does not irritate others.
* Identifies goals and values important to opponents and demonstrates the ability
to compromise.

Standard 3 - Works well with diverse individuals and in diverse

situations

Level IV (Grades K-12)
» Works well with those of the opposite gender, of differing abilities, and from
different age groups
» Works well with those from different ethnic groups, of different religious
orientations, and of cultures different from their own
* Understands the concept of customer service

220



Standard 4 - Displays effective interpersonal communication

skills

Level IV (Grades K-12)
* Demonstrates appropriate behaviors for relating well with others (e.g., empathy,
caring, respect, helping, friendliness, politeness)
* Exhibits positive character traits towards others, including honesty, fairness,
dependability, and integrity
* Uses nonverbal communication such as eye contact, body position, and
gestures effectively
* Demonstrates attentive listening by clarifying messages received (e.g.,
paraphrasing, questioning)
* Responds to speaker appropriately

Standard 5 - Demonstrates leadership skills

Level IV (Grades K-12)
* Understands one’s own role as a leader in various situations
* Knows the qualities of good leaders
* Knows a variety of leadership strategies
* Demonstrates and applies leadership skills and qualities

SUPPORTING DATA:

Key Learning Points

After completing “Disney’s Approach to Leadership and Teamwork”, students will:

* Tap into their personal leadership skills and learn how to apply them in a team
setting.

* Discuss the importance of diversity and respect for the ideas and contributions of

others.

Develop and display effective interpersonal communication skills.

Brainstorm for creative ideas and solutions to a given problem.

Apply different ideas, perspectives and approaches to a project.

Gain the confidence and determination to overcome obstacles and accomplish goals.

Lead a project to completion while maintaining a positive attitude.

Learn from past leaders and build upon their skills

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

“Disney’s Approach to Leadership and Teamwork” is a 3-hour program in which
students will discover the Disney way of working and the management skills used to lead
a Cast of thousands. Students in grades 6-12 will practice overcoming obstacles by
working as a team and thinking creatively to develop solutions. Exercises designed to
reinforce courage, curiosity and constancy aim to give students the confidence to set
goals and accomplish their dreams.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board(:—b - %

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:
Mary Supergan, Glassford Hill Middle School
928-759-4600

221



REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Requested Meeting Date: December 10, 2019 @ MVES
Person / Organization Submitting Request: Mary Supergan/GHMS Student Council
Date Submitted:

Please indicate under which Agenda Item your request will be listed. Items will be discussion before
action whenever possible.

Student / Staff Recognition:
Report:
Consent Items: Out of State/Overnight Field Trip Approval

Discussion Items:

Action Items:

Include all supporting materials when submitting to building administrator
Materials include:

_X Information about the project, position, etc.

_X__Justification for the request and/or academic standard that will be met
_X__Financial costs and funding source

_X__Number of students if applicable

_X__Approval by legal council if applicable

Administrative Approval: L]Y‘L(/e Lez‘ Date:_ |} ! I ! Zol9

Education Services Administrative Approval: __Date:

Finance Administrative Approval: QMMD&& “‘ (\7 \q

[2/ Accepted for placement on agenda for: ) 2 ~ [ 0- |9

o Denied
Superintendent’s Ofﬁ:\b\ %k

I

Revised 10/31/2019
222



REQUEST TO BOARD FOR STUDENT
OUT-OF-STATE OR OVERNIGHT TRAVEL

Please provide the following information in your request along with any supporting materials
such as brochures or itineraries.

Organization taking Field Trip ___ Glassford Hill Middle School

Date of Field Trip _April 22" o April 24*%, 2020
Place of Field Trip Youth Education Series - Main Entrance at California Adventure

Approximately how many students: 25

Where are you staying? What is the cost of hotel/lodging? Is there security at the
hotel/lodging? If not, how are the students going to be supervised?

Students will travel with Charter transportation during the night on Wednesday, April 22, 2020.
They will arrive to Anaheim on Thursday April 23 in time to eat breakfast at a restaurant just
outside the park. Students will enter Disneyland at park opening and begin the Disney Youth
Education Series (YES) program “Creating a Leadership Legacy” approximately 15 minutes
after park opening.

The program will include three instructors from Disneyland Imagineers and a ratio of

1 chaperone per 10 students. After the conclusion of the “Y.E.S.” program, Students will be
supervised by the accompanying chaperones at a ratio of 1 chaperone per 10 students. Students
will again travel during the night on Thursday, April 23 to arrive in Prescott Valley the morning
of Friday, April 24 in time to eat breakfast at a local restaurant.

Bus Drivers will have lodging after the students are dropped off at the park at a Disneyland®
Resort Good Neighbor Hotel just outside of the park and will return to the park after their
required rest time in order to transport the students back to Prescott Valley.

How is the trip being funded?
Monies will be raised through student fundraising and $150 payment from each student.

What is the cost for the trip (lodging/registration/transportation, etc.)?
Transportation:
$4313
Program:
$2375
Substitutes:
$360
Total cost not including meals is $7048
(Students will be responsible for the additional costs of their meals, etc.)

223



What is the cost for each student?
$150 plus meals

Chaperones (student/adult ratio):
Minimal chaperone requirement is one per every ten students. Chaperones are no cost. Mary
Supergan, Melissa Tannehill and Robert Supergan are Chaperones.

What determines the student’s eligibility for attending?

GHMS 7 and 8™ grade students that are enrolled as active members of the GHMS Student
Council will be invited to attend. Students who demonstrate poor character during the year may
be excluded pending coordinator discretion since a trip of this magnitude requires students have
a high sense of responsibility.

How does the trip benefit the students and the teacher? What state standard is met with
this activity?

Teachers/Chaperones will design a project for the students that bring them together through teamwork
and determination. Students will break up into groups and have designated responsibilities to create a
unique experience in completing their project after the guided instruction for independent application
facilitated by HUSD chaperones/staff.

Because it takes a combination of both imagination and engineering, Imagineers come in all forms.
Artists, writers, architects, landscapes architects, engineers, model builders, construction managers,
technicians, designers and a whole range of other talents make up the Imagineering team. It takes a lot of
teamwork between all of these different specialists to be able to make dreams come true. Students will
learn the value of each other’s talents while collaborating in order to complete their project.

OVERVIEW

“Creating a Leadership Legacy” is a three hour leadership experience through the Disneyland Resort.
Students will discover the Disney way of working and the management skills used to lead a Cast of
thousands. Students in grades 7-12 will practice overcoming obstacles by working as a team and thinking
creatively to develop solutions in this 3-hour program. Exercises designed to reinforce courage, curiosity
and constancy aim to give students the confidence to set goals and accomplish their dreams.

LEARNING OUTCOMES
After completing “Creating a Leadership Legacy” Students will be able to:

¢ Tap into their personal leadership skills and learn how to apply them in a team setting.
Discuss the importance of diversity and respect for the ideas and contributions of others.
Develop and display effective interpersonal communication skills.
Brainstorm for creative ideas and solutions to a given problem.
Apply different ideas, perspectives and approaches to a project.
Gain the confidence and determination to overcome obstacles and accomplish goals.
Lead a project to completion while maintaining a positive attitude.
Learn from past leaders and build upon their skills

224



Vocabulary List
* Courage - Mental or moral strength to venture, persevere and withstand danger, fear and
difficulty
» Curiosity - A desire to investigate and learn
* Confidence - Faith or belief that one will act in a right, proper or effective way
 Constancy - Steadfastness of mind under duress
* Diverse - Differing one from another
+ Imagination - The ability to form mental images of things or events
* Reputation - The position one occupies or the standing that one has in the opinion of others
* Character - The combination of moral and other traits which make one the kind of person one
is
* Brainstorming - Stimulating creative thinking by spontaneous participation in discussion
* Leadership — The ability to lead
* Teamwork - Cooperative or coordinated effort of a group of persons acting together as a team
* Trust - Reliance on the integrity, strength, ability or surety of a person or thing
» Communication - The act or process of communicating
* Perspective — A mental view or outlook
* Collaborate - To work with another; to cooperate
* Plan — To make plans for
* Delegate - To commit or entrust to another
* Motivate - To move someone to action
* Active Listening — A way of listening and responding to another person that
* Respect - Esteem for or a sense of the worth or excellence of a person

Suggested Questions
* What does it mean if you are willing to “think out of the box™ or “dwell in the possibilities?”
» What is the benefit of doing this?
» What is leadership?
* What makes a good leader?
* Who has influenced you the most throughout your lifetime?
* Why?
« What qualities do they exemplify?
* Who is Walt Disney?
* What adversity/challenges did Walt Disney overcome as a child?
* What challenges have you had throughout your lifetime?
» What adversity/challenges did Walt Disney overcome as a young adult?
* What adversity/challenges did Walt Disney overcome when building Disneyland?
» Why is it important to be an active listener?
* Compare and contrast the difference between character and reputation?

Important Historical Figures to Investigate
e Walt Disney
* John Wooden
¢ Eleanor Roosevelt
*  Sir Isaac Newton
e John Quincy Adams

225



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

STUDENT OVERNIGHT TRIP
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

School: Glassford Hill Middle School Organization/Group: Student Council
Sponsor’s Name: Mary Supergan Phone: 928-759-4600

Trip Date: 4/22/20to 4/24/20 Trip Location: Disneyland

Trip Title: Disney Youth Education Series

Total Number of Attendees: 28 # Female Students 17 # Male Students 8 # Aduits 3

Cost of Trip: (Total Costs, NOT Per Participant Costs)
Event Registration $ 2375.00
Transportation $4313.00
Lodging $
Meals $
Per Diem $
WILL SUBSTITUTE(S) BE REQUIRED
FOR CLASS COVERAGE? (specify) - Yes - 2 substitutes for 2 days each $ 360.00
Other (specify) S
Other (specify) $

. Total Cost | $ 7048.00
Funding for Trip:
Auxiliary S
Student Club $ 7048.00
Tax Credit S
Booster Club S
Grant $
Other (specify) S
Other (specify) S

Total Funding | $ 7048.00

Name of *Chaperone(s): Mary Supergan, Melissa Tannehill, and Robert Supergan
*Recommended chaperone/student ratio 1:10 - (Chaperones must be fingerprinted)

This document must accompany the Request for Trip Approval Packet

226




Type and cost of Transportation:
Charter transportation holds 38 passengers = $4313

227



GHMS Student Council Meeting Minutes 10/23/2019
1. Roll Call

a. Present: Logan May, Bethany Buchannan, Anne Stoddard, Louisa Hale, Tyler Vallely, Stella St. Clair, Ben Galeana. Kierra Allen, Charisma
Araiza, London Bonelli, Audrey Brambilla, Charles Buchanan, Daniella Cruz, Abigail Ingerson, Ethan Janzen, Madison Kosters, Ava Lee, Carmen
Marquez, Al Mraz, Logan Pace, Allyiah Parra, Ella Poitras, Giselle Serrano, Lily Weeks, Kaden Polk.

b. Absent: None
2. Reading of Previous Meeting Minutes by Logan May
3. Reports— Red Ribbon/Spirit Week, End of Quarter Assembly, SC Bulletin Board, Kindness Campaign, Community
Service, Recycling, and February Dance.
4. Agenda ltems
a. Agenda item #1- Approving the purchase orders for the Disney Leadership Trip

The Student Council discussed and votéd to approve the necessary purchase orders for the annual GHMS
Disney Leadership Trip (April 22 — April 24, 2020). Two purchase orders were approved.

The first purchase order is to Master’s Touch Charter Bus Company in the amount of $4313. This will cover
the round trip transportation to Disneyland Resort in Anaheim, California.

The second purchase order is to the Disney Youth Education Series in the amount of $2375. This will
purchase tickets for the Disney Youth Education Series program for 40 students. Chaperone’s tickets are
free.

The third purchase order in the amount of $360 will pay for the cost of 2 substitute teachers for April 23 &
24. The subs will fill in for Mrs. Supergan and Mr. Supergan who are chaperoning the Disney Leadership Trip.
Each sub is $90 per day. (2 subs X 2 days = $360 total)

Action Taken: Vote
Motioned By: Logan Pace Seconded By: Charisma Araiza Did the Motion carry? Yes

b. Agenda ltem #2 — Approving raising of Mrs. Supergan’s PO by $600
The Student Council discussed and voted to approve raising of Mrs. Supergan’s PO by $600
Action Taken: Vote

Motioned By: Audrey Brambilla Seconded By: A} Mraz Did the Motion carry? Yes

5. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: Name the Hallways, Door Decorating, Penny Wars
6. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Student Council Chairman: < date:JD - ZS '/ 9

Student Council Officer: % WQV/@/ date: / 0'23 & / %

</

228



10/23/2018 Shopping Cart | Disneyland Resort

A Important Update

Please review our , which changed on September 26, 2018.

Unit Price Quantity Price
Theme Park Tickets
1-Day YES Value Ticket with Admission to 1 Park - Participant Only $95.00 25 $2,375.00
DLR Complimentary Tickets
1-Day YES Ticket with Admission to 1 Park - Complimentary Guest 2
Subtotal $2,375.00 USD
229

hitps://disneyland.disney.go.com/reservations/bolt_dir_youth_yes_00001/cart/

7



1014414019 vverview | Lreaung a Leadersnip Legacy | UiIsney Youth Egucation Series

B =

‘V .313\‘

s ma
A

,.‘Mv"‘f: “‘-%

a;_}}‘i

s
.‘g\\ A
AL

&
i

§
it

s

[l;egister Now (https://www.disneyyouth.com/programs/registration/DLR/youth-education-seri}s)

Creating a Leadership Legacy | Disney Youth Education
Series

Overview (https://www.disneyyouth.com/programs/education/education-series/creatir

Students learn how to develop their own leadership legacy to become confident in their ability to
accomplish goals and be motivated to achieve the impossible.

For groups of 10 or more.

+D: Disneyland Resort, California
B3 Year-Round

=  Middle-Junior High
High School

$ Starting Price $90%

Program Overview

/

https://www.disneyyouth.com/programs/education/education-series/creating-a—?e%gership-legacy-disneyland/overview/ 113



10/24/2019 Overview | Creating a Leadership Legacy | Disney Youth Education Series

. Creating a Leadership Legacy, is a 3-hour leadership experience through Disney California
Adventure Park that enables anyone age 12 and up to discover Walt Disney's secret to making
dreams come true. Students learn how to develop their own leadership legacy, become confident in
their ability to accomplish goals and be motivated to achieve the impossible. They are challenged
to discover their personal brand, develop core values, have the courage to step out of their comfort
zones and understand the importance of diversity as they explore the park and experience exciting

attractions.

Key Learning Points

After completing Creating a Leadership Legacy, students will be able to:
» Identify and apply their core values
* Understand the importance of personal branding and integrity
e Develop interpersonal communication and career skills
e Understand the difference between verbal and non-verbal communication
e Learn from past leaders and build upon their skills
e Understand the importance of risk-taking
e Developing their self-esteem
e Discuss the importance of personal ownership
* Identify and apply techniques to overcome obstacles

e Find the courage and determination to accomplish goals and believe in their dreams
All programs subject to availability. Program content, times, attractions and locations subject to

change due to inclement weather, availability or group dynamics. Students must meet minimum

age/grade requirements.

» SHOW MORE LINKS

Terms of Use (https://disneytermsofuse.com/) Legal Notices (https://help.disney.com/articles/en_US/FAQ/Legal-Notices)

Privacy Policy (https://privacy.thewaltdisneycompany.com/)

https:/lwww.disneyyouth.comlprogramsleducation/education-series/creating-a-l"e%ljership-legacy-disneyland/overview/

213



10/24/2019 Overview | Creating a Leadership Legacy | Disney Youth Education Series
. Your California Privacy Rights (https://disneyprivacycenter.com/notice-to-california-residents/)

Children's Online Privacy Policy (https://disneyprivacycenter.com/kids-privacy-policy/english/)

Interest-Based Ads ( http://preferences-mgr.truste.com/?type=disneycolor&affiliateld=115 )

©Disney, All Rights Reserved

httsz/www.disneyyouth.com/programs/education/education-series/creating-a-?esazdership-legacy-disneyland/overviewl 3/3



E—

Dlsney Youtﬁ Educatton Senes 22 ' '7
Tlcket PackageWorksheet e 58

HELPFUL TIPS & HINTS

(STEP 1: Go to our Dlsney Youth Eduoation Senes@nime Ticket Store . e )

7

* FEEL FREE TO USE THE INCLUDED TICKET PACKAGE WORKSHEET AS AN ADDITIONAL GUIDE TO ASSIST YOU *

- Copy and paste the following URL into your browser to order your Disney Youth Education Series tickets:
DisneyURL.com/DLRyesDIR

« Select the date of your Group’s visit.
» Date for One-Day ticket use must be the date of your program.
» One-Day Disney Youth Education Series Package (One-Day, One-Park or Park Hopper®) may qualify
for discount pricing. Please refer to the Value Day Calendar for details.

- For Multi-day tickets, please enter the first date you will be using your tickets.

» Tickets must be used on the days of your program(s).

» Multi-day Disney Youth Education Series tickets may visit the Disneyland® Resort Theme Parks during the 14-day
date range indicated on the tickets, and only for the number of days purchased. The date range indicated on your
tickets is based on the "First Date of Use" information you provide on your Disney Youth Education Series online
ticket order.

» Three-, four-, and five-day packages are not valid for Magic Morning early admission.

Reminder:
« Only Disney Youth Education Series tickets may be used for participation in the Disney Youth Education Series.
» Annual Pass, Cast Member or other non-Disney Youth Education Series admission options cannot be used for

participation in the Disney Youth Education Series.

GTEP 2: Placing Your Ticket Order )

- Select the ticket type.
» Not everyone needs to be on the same ticket, but Participants must purchase the minimum number of days =

required for their program(s).
- Select the number of tickets you wish to order for that specific ticket type.

« Choose if the selected tickets are for Participants (left option), or for Guests (right option).
» Guest tickets are for Guests ages 3 and up visiting the Park with your group, but who are not Disney Youth
Education Series Participants, Chaperones, or Instructors/Group Leaders. Tickets for additional Guests are intended
for use on the same dates as the Group’s visit.

- Any time you wish to add different Participant or Guest tickets to your order, please choose the option Continue
Shopping for Theme Park Tickets.

« If you are adding a program to your Multi-day package you will add the upgrades under the “Extras” tab.
» Additional programs can only be added to multi-day packages. Three-, four-, and five-day packages include two

programs.
» Additional Disney Youth Education Series programs must be purchased for each Participant as applicable.

Form: Pre-Production-FY20-TPWS-YES-Direct Page 1 of 4 ©Disney
233



3?1‘3?" = Ii’cket Package Werﬁj‘fiﬁ h 'f'", at

=) E
mr |

At e B 1T e T e

HELPFUL TIPS & HINTS

Placing Your Ticket Order continued...
« Chaperone tickets will be automatically added to your order (maximum of one Chaperone per 10 Participants).

» Chaperone package type is based on the type of package purchased by the majority of the Participants.

» Instructor/Group Leader tickets will be added to your order by a Ticketing Specialist upon reviewing your order.
» Each group may receive one complimentary Instructor/Group Leader package for every 30 Participants.
» Director package type is based on the type of package purchased by the majority of the Participants.

(STEP‘ 3: Checking Out e ' | i )

« Fill out all required fields.

- Payment is not required when you order, but we recommend paying as soon as possible to ensure your tickets arrive in
advance and avoid a late order processing fee.
» Our offices have changed so please confirm you have the correct mailing address if you will be mailing in your
payment.

+ Methods of Payment:
» Credit Card (Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover).
» Organizational check, cashier’s check or money order (make payable to Disneyland® Resort).
» When paying with credit card, check or money order, you are limited to two forms of payment (i.e. two
separate checks, two different credit cards, etc.)
» Personal checks and purchase orders are not accepted.
» Mailing Address for Checks:
Disneyland® Resort Travel Sales Center
Group Travel Operations - Ticket Sales and Services
222 S. Harbor Blvd.
Ste 400
Anaheim, CA 92805

« Ticket orders will be automatically shipped with Free Shipping.

» Late orders (orders placed less than 10 days prior to arrival and/or funds that are not received on time) will be subject to
a $25 processing fee and will require authorization.

(Questions:? _ ' 2 R )

For questions regarding tickets, call (714) 520-7053. Ticketing Specialists are available Monday through Friday, 9:00 am-
4:00 pm PT.

Form: Pre-Production-FY20-TPWS-YES-Direct Page 2 of 4 ©Disney
234



Dtsney Youth Education Series ;
T icket Package WOrksheet 2.2 i

**NOT AN ORDER FORM** - This worksheet is a guide to assist with cost calculatlons Place your order online at
DisneyURL.com/DLRyesDIR

=/

M roip may receive one complimentary instrucor package per every 30 paricipants. Chaperone )
packa uraeé  per mmm of Tshased onthe of
: Instructor&Chaperone Packages e B it e bmndon s
e . 'NUMBER OF INSTRUGTORS g R cormes
Complimentary Instructor Packages =1 Complimentary Chaperone Packages
\ 1 per every 30 participants. i 1 per every 10 participants.

( Participant Package Options
(One—Day, One-Park Package

Includes Disney Youth Education Series experience plus admission to Disneyland® Park or Disney California Adventure® X S 120 | = $
Park on the same day. Ticket must be used in the same Park where experience takes place.

A

One-Day, One-Park Package (Value Day Pricing)

Includes Disney Youth Education Series experience plus admission to Disneyland® Park or Disney California Adventure® S X $9 5 |= $ ;5’7 5
Park on same day. Ticket must be used in the same Park where experience takes place. Value day pricing is only

available on certain days, see calendar for detais.

One-Day Park Hopper® Package

Includes Disney Youth Education Series experience plus admission to both Disneyland® Park or Disney California X $ 170 |= $
Adventure® Park on the same day, including re-entry privileges on such day.

One-Day Park Hopper® Package (Value Day Pricing)

Includes Disney Youth Education Series experience plus admission to both Disneyland® Park or Disney California X $ 145 |= $
Adventure® Park on the same day, including re-entry privileges on such day. Value day pricing is only available on
certain days, see calendar for details,

]
Two-Day Park Hopper® Package
Includes Disney Youth Education Series experience pius admission for two days to both Disneyland® Park or Disney X $225 = $
California Adventure® Park, including re-entry privileges on such days. A second program may be added for an
additional fee. Restrictions apply.

§
Three-Day Park Hopper® Package x]$290 [=] $

Includes admission to Disneyland® Park and Disney California Adventure® Park for three days plus up to two (2) Disney
Youth Education Series programs. Tickets are not valid for Magic Morning early admission.

§
Four-Day Park Hopper® Package x|$330 [=]§

Includes admission to Disneyland® Park and Disney California Adventure® Park for four days plus up to two (2) Disney
Youth Education Series programs. Tickets are not valid for Magic Morning early admission.

Five-Day Park Hopper® Package§

Includes admission to Disneyland® Park and Disney California Adventure® Park for five days plus up to two (2) Disney 2 $3 65 |= $
k. Youth Education Series programs. Tickets are not valid for Magic Morning early admission. y
{3 3 A LA | f,
(Exp_e.rlence- Add-ons )
qry. VALUE N

Additional Experience Add-on (per Participant)’ $50

Three-, four- and five-day packages include two programs. Additional programs can only be added to muiti-day tickets X = $
(pending availability). One-day tickets are limited to one program.

Translator Add-on {per Translator) $1 65 3 i $

In the event that your group requires a translator and you cannot provide your own, Disney Youth Education Series can provide
one or more at an additional cost (pending availability). One (1) translator is required for every 16 Participants.
o
[SubTotal | ¢ 9 5
ve.3) |2 %
' Minimum numbers apply. § Multi-day tickets valid only during dates printed on tickets.
Form: Pre-Production-FY20-TPWS-YES-Direct Page 3 of 4 ©Disney

235




;_,'_ﬁ Dfsney Yout hEducat:pn Senes
~ Ticket Package Worksheet

2.

4

DisneyURL.com/DLRyesDIR

**NOT AN ORDER FORM** - This worksheet is a guide to assist with cost calculatnons Place your order online at

= S
™~
An kddiﬁonalﬁum’ Gus_tvisiﬂngthe Park atﬂ‘esameﬂmeasmegmup, but%oisndtaDIsney?ouﬂxEﬂumﬁbnSﬁs
( Addlt‘lonal Guest TIertS exane, orInstuuctor, nm-mmwmwmmwmamw
: = B 4 ALl b S _J
7 ; _-—_- <
One-Day, One-Park Ticket - =
Includes one day admission to either Disneyland® Park or Disney California Adventure® Park. X $ 120 |= $
One-Day, One-Park Ticket (Value Day Pricing)
Includes one day admission to either Disneyland® Park or Disney California Adventure® Park. X $95 = $
Value Day pricing is only available on certain days, see calendar for details.
One-Day Park Hopper® x|$170 |= $
Includes one-day admission to both Theme Parks.
One-Day Park Hopper® (Value Day Pricing)
Includes one-day admission to both Theme Parks. X S 145 |= $
Value Day pricing is only available on certain days, see calendar for details.
§
Two-Day Park Hopper® x|$225 |=|$
Includes two-day admission to both Theme Parks.
§
Three-Day Park Hopper® x| $290 |= $
Includes three-day admission to both Theme Parks.
§
Four-Day Park Hopper® x[¢330 |=|$
Includes four-day admission to both Theme Parks.
i Park Hopper®’
Five-Day Park Hoppe x| $365 |= $
lncludes five-day admission to both Theme Parks.
Z
)
Addition al Options
v
[ VALUE N
Disneyland® Resort Gift Cards
Flexible stored value card available in any denomination between $5 and $1,000. May be utilized X — $
at select Disneyland® Resort food, beverage and merchandise locations. Other restrictions apply.
. - QY. VALDE  ©
Disneyland® Resort Dining Cards
Flexible stored value card available in any denomination between $5 and $1,000. May be utilized at most X = $
food and beverage locations inside the Theme Parks of the Disneyland® Resort. Other restrictions apply.
25 AR
— Sub-Total S
- Accepted Methods of Payment ==
ptled iviethods y .. SubTotal | §
> < s o
+ Credit card (Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Mailing Address for Checks: GRAND
Discover), organization check, cashier’s check, money 9 2y ¥ $ 9’%-7 g
order, or cash. TOTA]_ :

.

222 S. Harbor Blvd.
» Personat checks, temporary checks, and purchase Ste 400

orders will not be accepted.
» Separate checks will not be accepted. nabeiniEAio205

Disneyland® Resort Travel Sales Center
« Checks should be made payable to:“Disneyland® Resort” | Group Travel Operations - Ticket Sales and Services

J

For questions regarding tickets, call
{714} 520-7053. Ticketing Specialists
are available Monday through Friday,

9:00 am- 4:00 pm PT.

§Multi-day tickets valid only during dates printed on tickets.

Form: Pre-Production-FY20-TPWS-YES-Direct Page 4 of 4
236

©Disney



Disney Leadership Itinerary
4/22/20
10:00 pm - Arrive at GHMS ~ don’t get her earlier
10:30 pm — Depart GHMS Parking Lot

4 20

6am — Arrive at Disneyland {(McDonalds across the street from Disneyland). The bus will stay until students are changed and
have all the things they are taking.

6:15-7:30am Breakfast at McDonalds

7:45- Walk to Disney California Adventure

8 am — Walk to Downtown Disney to look around

9:30 — Line-up outside California Adventure (Students will break into groups led by a staff member/chaperone)
10:00 ~ 2:00 am - Disney Youth Education Series “Creating a Leadership Legacy”
2:00pm — 5:00pm Breakout session 1

5:00 pm - All group meeting at Fountain

5:30pm- 9:00 pm — Breakout session 2

9:00 pm - Ali group meeting at Fountain and walk to Downtown Disney to shop
9:30 pm ~ 10:30 pm ~ Shop at Downtown Disney

10:30 pm —~ Back to McDonalds

11:00 pm — Leave back to Prescott Valley

4/24/20

6 am — Arrive at Prescott Valley IHOP for breakfast and parent pickup.

What to bring

Comfortable closed toed walking shoes (Disney Requirement)
Pillow, blanket, and comfy clothes for the bus ride
NO UKELELES ALLOWED (or any other instrument)

e Money for all meals, snacks and souvenirs — no meals are provided

e Orange Shirt to wear for “Creating a Leadership Legacy” — GHMS Dress Code Applies for the day
e Snacks & Water

¢  Small Backpack

e  Sun Screen

o  Light Jacket

[

e

[ ]

237



Transportation Quotes:

1. Master's Touch - $4313.00
a. One 38 Passenger Bus. Both drivers lodging & gratuity included in quote.

2. Tour West America - They will not do “turnaround” trips.

3. Metropolitan Shuttle - No busses available for our trip.

4. Southwest Charters - They will not do "turnaround” trips.

238



Humboldt Unified School District #22
Participation in Consent Form

Student Name:

Parent/Legal Guardian Name:

School:

As the parent or legal guardian of the above-named student, | give permission for my
child to participate in .

Participation in the Activity involves risks of injury due to certain inherent dangers that
cannot be eliminated regardless of the care taken to avoid them. These injuries include,
but are not limited to: physical contact with other individuals; contact with the ground,
surfaces, fixtures, and equipment; and strenuous exertions, quick movements, and
changes of speed, which place stress on the cardiovascular, muscular, and skeletal
systems. The specific injury risks vary from (1) minor injuries such as scratches,
bruises, and sprains, to (2) major injuries such as eye injury or loss of sight, joint
injuries, back injuries, heart attacks, heat stroke and concussions to (3) catastrophic
injuries including paralysis and death. | acknowledge that | have read and understand
this warning.

| am aware that Humboldt Unified Schoo! District does not provide accident or health
insurance coverage for my child and have independently determined whether | should
obtain such insurance at my own cost. | have received information regarding a
company that offers student accident and health insurance.

I understand and acknowledge that instructors for the above-listed activities may have
been hired by the school district as contractors for the sole purpose of providing the
extracurricular activity(ies) described above and may not be employees of the district.

| understand that my child’s participation in any of the above activity(ies) is conditional
on maintaining proper and respectful behavior towards the instructor and other
students. The same code of conduct required of my child while he or she is in school
applies in the afterschool programs. If my child misbehaves, then he or she may lose
the privilege to participate in the activities.

I have read and understand the foregoing information and acknowledgments.

Parent/Legal Guardian Signature Date

Activity Pa.ticipation Consent Form - 2
1

239



Humboldt Unified School District #22
Medical Release and Consent

Student Name:

In case of accident or serious illness, | request the school/trip sponsor to contact me. If |
cannot be reached by telephone with the numbers provided, | hereby authorize the
school or afterschool program instructor to call the physician indicated below or any
other physician or hospital and follow the physician'’s instructions.

If there are any special instructions regarding medical treatment of my child, including
any information regarding allergies or drug reactions, | have included the information
below on the “Special Instructions” lines.

I understand that this consent and authorization hereby given and granted are
continuing and are intended by me to extend throughout the current school year.

It is further understood that any expenses incurred will be paid for by the student's
health insurance or the parent of the student. Payment of such expenses is not the
school’s responsibility.

Parent/Legal Guardian Signature Date

Home Address:

Phone Numbers:

Doctor: Telephone No.:

Hospital Preference:

Special Instructions:

Activity Participation Consent Farm - 2
2

240



Dear Student & Parent/Guardian,

Congratulations! As a member of the GHMS Student Council, your student has earned the opportunity to attend the Disney
Youth Education Leadership Program this April! This will be the 8% consecutive year that GHMS Leaders have had the chance
to attend this program. This is an incredible opportunity for your student to learn leadership skills from one of the premier
companies in the world. They will participate in activities and learn skills that we hope will stay with them for years to come,
and help them succeed in leadership positions in the future. It will also be a lot of fun!

Please carefully read through the information provided below and make yourself aware of the commitments required to
attend. We will be having a short, informational meeting in late January/Early February at 6:00 in the GHMS Library, so that
parents and STUCO members can ask any questions they may have and pay their fee.

Trip Itinerary; (Itinerary is tentative, and could have slight changes)

Students will leave GHMS at 10:30 pm on the night of Wednesday, April 22, 2020

Students will arrive at California Adventure the morning of Thursday, April 23, 2020

Students will depart California Adventure 30 min after closing time on the night of Thursday, April 23, 2020
Students will arrive back in Prescott Valley by ~6 am on the morning of Friday, April 24, 2020

*Students will arrive at the Prescott Valley IHOP on 4/24: Parents will pick students up from IHOP
**Students will be excused from school on Thursday 4/23 and Friday 4/24

A detailed and finalized itinerary packet given out at the informational meeting

Trip Cost

The total cost of the trip this year will be $150 per student. That amount will cover round trip, charter bus transportation
to and from Disneyland Resort, the Disney Youth Education Series Program, and a 1-Day Disneyland ticket for your student.
There has been an increase in the amount due to new laws about “turnaround” trip. We now have to have two drivers and

provide them both with a room and a tip.

All Students attending the trip will need to have paid in full NO LATER THAN THURSDAY, MARCH 5, If a student has not
turned in money by that date, their spot may be offered to someone else!

Students will be responsible for providing their own money for food and souvenirs while on the trip.

Students must be in Good Standing to attend the trip. Students who lose their Good Standing status before the trip may be
removed at the discretion of the GHMS administration and/or club sponsor. Please refer to the GHMS Student Handbook for
compete details. Glassford Hill Middle School students are considered to be in good standing unless one of the following
applies: academically ineligible, 5 unexcused tardies or absences, discipline concerns (including 3 or more RLC referrals or any

office referral)

A Student/Parent Informational Meeting will be scheduled before the trip. This meeting will give parents the opportunity to
ask questions regarding the trip. The staff will provide a complete overview of the trip itinerary, medical considerations, and
outline student/parent expectations. This meeting will be mandatory for both student and parent/guardian. More
information about this meeting will be sent home at an appropriate time.

We hope that all students invited to participate in this unique experience will be able to attend. Our students have worked
very hard all year, and we are looking forward to rewarding them with this exciting opportunity for fun and learning. Please
consider the information outlined in this letter and feel free to contact your club sponsor with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
GHMS Student Council Sponsor:
Mary Supergan (mary.supergan@humboldtunified.com } 928-759-4639

241



PLEASE FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW AND RETURN TO YOUR CLUB SPONSOR,

GHMS
Parent/Student Commitment Letter

My Child will not be attending the Disney Trip
Parent Signature:

I give permission for:
(Name) (Grade)
to attend the 2020 GHMS Disney: Leadership Trip on April 22, 2020 through April 24, 2020

I understand that this form is binding to all requirements. I also understand that this trip has additional costs to cover

meals/drinks/souvenirs for my child.

Please check and initial each item.

Initials My child will be participating in the 2020 GHMS Trip to Disneyland April 22 - April 24
Initials I understand the financial obligations of the trip.

Initials I understand that my child needs to maintain his or her Good Standing status in accordance
with the GHMS Student Handbook.

Initials I understand that a violation of the GHMS Handbook and/or Trip rules during the trip

will result in disciplinary action.

Imnitials I understand that a GHMS Medical form needs to be submitted before the trip.

Initials, I understand that my child and one parent/guardian are expected to attend the Trip Meeting in late January/
early February at 6:00 in the GHMS Library.

Initials I understand this is a focused field trip requiring my student to complete pre-trip activities, participate in an

independent learning project while at the park, and complete the post-trip project per the requirements of their
Leadership Club expectations.

Student/Parent Guardian Information

Parent/Guardian phone numbers where you can be reached:
Home:
Cell:

Parent e-mail address:

Parent Permission - Student Acknowledgement

By signing this commitment form, ! understand and agree to the requirements of the trip as stated above.

Parent/Guardian Signature: Name Date:
(Please print)
Student Signature: Name Date:
(Please print)

242



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
FIELD TRIP PERMISSION FORM

Date: February 7, 2020
To the Family of Students in the Student Council at Glassford Hill Middle School:
Mrs. Supergan is planning a field trip to Disneyland on April 22™ through the 24%,
The time of departure is 10:30 pm on Wednesday, April 22™ . The date and estimated time of return is 6:00 am
on Friday, April 24",
The purpose of the field trip is to attend the Disney Youth Education Series on Leadership.

**Transportation will be provided by: Master’s Touch Charter Service

Sincerely,

(Trip Sponsor)
My signature below indicates my desire to have my child
accompany the GHMS Student Council & NJHS on the field trip noted above.

I realize that the District’s liability insurance only covers injury if negligence is proven against the School
District; and that in other circumstances, the student’s insurance will provide coverage.

MEDICAL RELEASE

In case of accident or serious illness, I request the school/trip sponsor to contact me. If I cannot be reached, I
hereby authorize the school/trip sponsor to call the physician indicated below and follow his/her instructions. If it
is not possible to contact this physician, the school/trip sponsor may make whatever arrangements are necessary.

I have legal custody or control of my child and grant permission for any emergency treatment and/or hospital
services that may be rendered to said minor under the general or specific direction of:

Dr. Telephone or hospital emergency
department physician.

Parent/Legal Guardian (Please Print)

Name Telephone
Home Address
Signature or Parent/Legal Guardian
NOTE: This form is available in Spanish if needed.
**Indicate ‘Walking’ if not using transportation.

***+*THIS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE STUDENT ON THE TRIP, LE. IN TEACHER’S POSSESSION.

Page 1 of 2
243



Humboldt Unified School District #22
FIELD TRIP MEDICAL UPDATE &
PERMISSION SLIP FROM PARENTS

Student Name Date of Birth

Contact Person Relationship

Home Ph. Work Ph Cell Ph
Insurance Name #

1. Does your child have any health issues or needs, which may need consideration while on the field trip? If yes explain:

2. Check all that apply:
My child has:
No health problems

Serious allergy to:
Parent will send student with an Epi-Pen
Please take student’s Epi-pen from the School Health Office

Asthma
Parent will send student with an inhaler
Please take inhaler from the School Health Office

ADD/ADHD
Parent will give the teacher appropriate doses of medication in the original prescription container.
I have provided a single dose in an appropriate labeled prescription container to the School Nurse for
the field trip. Please obtain it from the School Health Office.
Diabetic
**Please contact School Nurse to discuss arrangements.
Parent will send student with appropriate supplies, insulin and meter for field trip.
Parent will provide additional snacks and juice.

3. My child will need the following medication on the field trip. I will deliver it to the Teacher / School Health Office in the

original labeled container.
Medication name
Dose Route Time
Medication name
Dose Route Time
Medication name
Dose Route Time
Medication name
Dose Route Time

You have my permission to assist/supervise my child in taking the medications listed/checked above.
1 understand that a chaperone, teacher or other responsible adult designated by the Principal may carry my child’s
medication (**excluding administration of insulin).

Parent/Guardian Signature Date

PLEASE COMPLETE AND SIGN THE INFORMATION ON THE FRONT SIDE OF THE FORM ——»

Page 2 of 2
244



N~ N
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 8‘

REQUISITION
(This is NOT a Purchase Order - Thisisa Request for a Purchase Order)
(A Purchasa Order MTUST be in Placs BEFTORE Purchasing Placing an Order)

pDATE:_|O-31- (G

Please Indicate One of the Following Categories

Auxiliary k 2 Student Activities (Inelude signed & dated minutes )
Tax Credit (Include Tax Credit Elizibie Expendirurs Determination Chart, | INCLUDES ALL FLNDS WITH Te= EXTEPTION OF 325,320 820)
(If using the general fund =1350, include sizned & dated Sire Council Minutzs f —— Other

VENDOR INFORMATION SHIPPING INFORMATION

Name: [)sneland Bsor Travel Sales (arde? Name, GIMS HUSD

_Address: 22 2. S. Har bor Biyd - Ste ’-t‘Cb Address: 6901 Panther Path
@eaup Trq,ucowera_ﬁans - HovetSales 5 Druvcep Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
Phone: 7/4 520 7053/4008549 o1, Phone: (928) 759-4600

: Fax: Fax:  (928) 759-4620

(E-Mail: DRL . Leadl, Do o+ (2 d|5neu C oy Attn:

Requisitioned By: MCL(\J qL, oliraon ' _Admin. Approval: </ 1L &€ S 2=
Department: . Q- Aden + (‘G TNy ﬂ District Approval: )
 Budget Code(s): IS0 10 (000 (FA0. 135 [} o

Qty  Unit Product Code Description _ Unit Price = Ext. Pri

.— Drsnug K’mf’h Pduu‘a-]ﬁ“n") : _A3Ts L.

£ q\:-cu ALy Shadent L
28 Student s

OPLIN Po hot 1D Sn0 el
$ 223718, 30O

Mise. Information: Sub-total

daitisnaf Address _ Shipping

N i Tax
s Aredneong €% G2 103 TOTAL 430575
IMPORTANT - PLEASE REVIEW

Tum-around time for purchase order generation is 10 business days. affer a correctly completed purchase order r2quisition is received at th
Districe Office. To avoid processing delays. please review the foll: awing checklise:

If the request is for a conference. camp. tournament etc.. the brochure documentasion is included (to provide dates. destination. purgo
required approvals. eic.).

__ Ifacheck is being requestad, a Check Request Form is included.
_If quotes are required. the Quote Documents are included.
—Information provided is accurate, complete and legible.
___Tax and Shipping charges are included.

White. Yellow and Pink copies are included.

[nsurance. Workers” Comp License Finzarpont Cd Backar urd Ch Auto [asumnce W-6
_ DISTRICT USE ONLY
Faxed: | Mailed: . E-Mailed: Phoned: By:
i ~ Other [nf:
Fixed Asset? | No | Yes '
I
B BID: i _RFP: Requisition Rec'd Date:
WHITE - A\ccts Payable YELIOW  Purchasss PINEL  Depammns GOLDEN - School Sue

245

e g



REQUISITION
(This is NOT a Purchase Order- Thisisa Request for 2 Purchase Order)
(A Purchase Order MIUST be in Placs BEFORE Purchasing Placing an Order)

pate:_f(0-31- /9

: ' HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 \f\(\/ﬂ]@b ~

Please Indicate One of the Following Categories

. Auxiliary . X Student Activities « Inelude signed & daced minutes )
| _ Tax Credit (Include Tax Credit Ehzible Expendinure Determination Chart) (INCLUDES ALL FUNDS WITH THE EXCEFTION OF 323327 35
(If using the general fund 21350, include signed & dated Site Council Minvtzs, | Other
VENDOR INFORMATION SHIPPING INFORMATION

(Name: Master s Toudh Chyistion Ghede r Survicpame:  GHMS HUSD

Address: (S50 £. 2"t < e d Address: 6901 Panther Path

Prescott Vo lle e B2  SiL3iy Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
Phone: O 28. 944. 0206 Phone: (928) 759-4600
| Fax: Fax:  (928) 759-4620
_E-Mail: (hoy¥ers@ musglers dowchtours . fgwm Attn:

Requisitioned By: "Ma i ] Sl reiin Admin. Approval: “1) L PIE

_Department: S otk (Vera % ca /. District Approval

 Budget Code(s): 190, ((0).37U( 05TV 126 13]

Qty  Unit Product Code Description _ Unit Price Ext. Pri

] 38. a v\ s . [ | a._ ﬁ
e

UD,Q/V\ PO nNs¥ 4o
,()J\/nngc g§-44212 . 00 EE 2

Mise. Information: Sub-total

¥ Puast sigm ovnd Ao n Qm\‘i'rcm:f' Shipping
* Qud q Ohech F£0r 3 03).00 Arolepostt Tom— yy(3

IMPORTANT - PLEASE REVIEW

Tumn-around time for purchase crder generation is 10 business daxs. afier a correctly completed purchase order requisition is received at th
District Office. To avoid processing delavs. please review the tolln'nn 7 checkhst:

—Ifthe request is for a conferance, camp. tournamen: ete . the brochure documentation is includad (1o proside dates. destination. purpo-
required approvals, etc.).

— Ifacheck is being requested. a Check Request Form is included.
____If quotes are required. the Quate Documents are included
——Information provided is accurate. complete and legiblz
__Tax and Shipping charges are included.

___White, Yellow and Pink copies are included.

Insurance. Workers” Comp License Finzemonr Cd Backhzrurd Ch. Aut> [nsurance W-s
DISTRICTUSE ONLY
Faxed: . Mailed: . E-Mailed: Phoned: ' By:
| , " Other Inf:
Fixed Asset? | No | Yes '
. BID: i RFP: Requisition Rec’d Date:
WHITE - A\ccts Payable YELEON Purchisng PINEG Depanmiem GOLDEN - School Sue
246

Rty g



CONSENT
ltem 8I.

GHMS Out of State Travel -
Environmental Leadership
Program Camp, Catalina, CA



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # Y ’-\:
FROM: Glassford Hill Middle School Reading
DATE: December 10, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval for Catalina Island field trip Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1- Raise the Level of Student Achievement Specifically
within the following standard:
Strand 4: Life Science
Life science expands students’ biological understanding of life
by focusing on the characteristics of living things, the diversity
of life, and how organisms and populations change over time
in terms of biological adaptation and genetics.
This understanding includes the relationship of structures to
their functions and life cycles, interrelationships of matter and
energy in living organisms, and the interactions of living
organisms with their environment.

SUPPORTING DATA

Upon completion of this program, students will be able to compare the symbiotic and competitive
relationships of organisms with an oceanic ecosystem. Additionally, students will analyze the
relationships among various organisms and their environment while learning basic snorkeling skills and
techniques to help them study and learn about the ocean environment. Finally, students are also
introduced to the classification, anatomy, behavior, and other adaptive features of fish and various
marine mammals.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the board approve this trip to Catalina Island for GHMS, April 26th-April 29th,
2020. I move to approve the Catalina Island field trip for Glassford Hill Middle School as presented.

$15, 914: Total Costs using Master’s Touch and the Mountain and Sea Educational
Adventures

P
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: \ —

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Natasha Pacheco, (928)759-4629

248



REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Requested Meeting Date: October 15, 2019

Person / Organization Submitting Request: Natasha Pacheco & Nathan Roberts @ Glassford Hill
Middle School

Date Submitted: September 12, 2019

Please indicate under which Agenda Item your request will be listed. Items will be discussion before
action whenever possible.
Student / Staff Recognition:
Report:
Consent Items: Out of State/Overnight field trip approval
Discussion Items:
Action Items:
Include all supporting materials when submitting to building administrator
Materials include:

_X__Information about the project, position, etc.

_X__Justification for the request and/or academic standard that will be met
_X__Financial costs and funding source

_X__Number of students if applicable

_N/A__Approval by legal council if applicable

Administrative Approval: 77?\/6/&62'— Date: / / / / '7/ / ?

Education Services Administrative Approval: \ ) Date:
Finance Administrative Approval: Date: | ||/ lo( lpl
ﬂ Accepted for placement on agenda for: \ - SS :% ; R R 7
o Denied
Superintendent’s Office:

Revised 08/28/2018
249



SEP 17 A
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Rem #
FROM: Glassford Hill Middie School Reading
DATE: September 12, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval for Catalina Island field trip Action X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1- Raise the Level of Student Achievement Specifically
within the following standard:
Strand 4: Life Science
Life science expands students’ biological understanding of life
by focusing on the characteristics of living things, the diversity
of life, and how organisms and populations change over time
in terms of biological adaptation and genetics.
This understanding includes the relationship of structures to
their functions and life cycles, interreiationships of matter and
energy in living organisms, and the interactions of living
org_;anisms with their environment.

ORTIN A

Upon completion of this program, students will be able to compare the symbiotic and competitive
relationships of organisms with an oceanic ecosystem, Additionally, students will analyze the
relationships among various organisms and their environment while learning basic snorkeling skills and
techniques to help them study and learn about the ocean environment. Finally, students are also
introduced to the classification, anatomy, behavior, and other adaptive features of fish and various
marine mammals.

Y& R MENDATION

Itis recommended that the board approve this trip to Calalina Island for GHMS, April 26th-April 28th,
2020. | move to approve the Catalina Island field trip for Glassford Hill Middle School as presented.

$15, 914: Total Costs using Master’s Touch and the Mountain and Sea Educational
Adventures

Approved for transmitial to the Governing Board:

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Natasha Pacheco

250



REQUEST TO BOARD FOR
STUDENT OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL

Please provide the following information in your request along with any supporting
materials such as brochures or itineraries,

Organization taking field trip Glassford Hill Middle School

Date of field trip: Sunday, April 26th-Wednesday April 29th, 2020

Place of field trip: Mountain and Sea Educational Adventures,Whites Landing, Catalina
Island, CA

P

Approximately how many students: 33

Where are you staying? What is the cost of hotel/lodging? Is there security at the
hotel/lodging? If not, how are the students going to be supervised?

Mountain and Sea Educational Adventures,Whites Landing, Cost of hotel/lodging:
$10,629.00 including meals and lodging.

-Teachers, chaperones and MSEA staff are around students during the day and with
students for supervision.

How is the trip being funded?

Participant Funded

What is the cost for the trip (lodging/registration/transportation, etc.)?

Total Cost (including students and chaperones):

315914

What is the cost for each student?

3482

Chaperones (student/adult ratio) — I adult for every 10 students is recommended

3

What determines the student’s eligibility for attending?

8th grade students, students are not on failure or retention list.

How does the trip benefit the students and the teacher? What state standard is met
with this activity?

The trip benefits the students and teachers by providing an opportunity to learn about
marine life and ecosystems in a “hands-on” educational manner. It also provides students
and teachers opportunities to collaborate in a non-traditional classroom manner.

251



Curriculum objectives:

Goal #1- Raise the Level of Student Achievement Specifically within the following standard:
Strand-4; Life Science

Life science expands students' biological understanding of life by focusing on the characteristics
of living things, the diversity of life, and how organisms and populations change over time in
terms of biological adaptation and genetics.

This understanding includes the relationship of structures to their functions and life cycles,
interrelationships of matter and energy in living organisms, and the interactions of living
organisms with their environment.

Student outcomes:

Upon completion of this program, students will be able to compare the symbiotic and competitive
relationships of organisms with an oceanic ecosystem. Additionally, students will analyze the
relationships among various organisms and their environment while learning basic snorkeling
skills and techniques to help them study and learn about the ocean environment. Finally, students
are also introduced to the classification, anatomy, behavior, and other adaptive features of fish
and various marine mammals.

Type and cost of transportation:

Charter Bus (Master’s Touch): $5,015.00

252



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
STUDENT OVERNIGHT TRIP

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
School: _Glassford Hill Middle School___ Organization/Group: GHMS 8th Grade

Sponsor’s Name: _Natasha Pacheco & Nate Roberts Phone: __928-759-4600

Trip Date: _4/26-4/28/2020 Trip Location: __Catalina Island, CA, { Whites Landing - Mountain and Sea Adventures
Camp)

Trip Title: GHMS 8th Grade Catalina Trip

Total Number of Attendees: _36 # Female Students 17 # Male Students 16 # Adults 3

e — e e

[CostiofTrip:. (Total Costs, NOT:Per Participant Costs)L .

Event Registration $10,629
Transportation $5,015
Lodging ; S included
Meals Sincluded
Per Diem $
::No‘rlatcﬁs%mﬂsg ?si?cjilf?/;sses $270
Other {specify) $
Other (specify) S

_ Total Cost | $ 15,914
Funding for Trip:. , .l N 2 0 e
Auxiliary $
Student Club $
Tax Credit $
Booster Club $
Grant $
Other (specify) Participant Funded $15914
Other (specify) S

Total Funding | $15,914
Name of *Chaperone(s): ____Natasha Pacheco (Teacher), Nate Roberts (Teacher), Kelsey Hoult
(Teacher)

*Recommended chaperone/student ratio 1:10 - (Chaperones must be fingerprinted)

253



Chaperones

1. Natasha Pacheco — 8" Grade SS Teacher @ GHMS
2. Nate Roberts — 8™ Grade Math Teacher @ GHMS
3. Kelsey Hoult — iCA Teacher @ GHMS

254



Mounlain And Sea Adventures (MSA): The
Premier Sea Camp on Calalina Island.

if you ever have the chance to eaves drop on the conversatlons between the island’s locals you will discaver that Whites
Landing is the most beautiful and desirable cove on the istand, and MSA has the great privilege to share It as a premiere
location with your students.

Enjoy kayaking. snorkeling. hiking. and the longest sandy beach on the istand, For groups hig or smat, we welcome you to
Whites Landing on Catalina Isiand!

\n Outdoor Education Program in
Southern California Unlike Amy
Other!

+ World-class snorkeling!

= 4marine ecosystems visible in a single snorkel?

= Scenic outdoor classrooms set in the beauty of a nature
preserve!

- Learn to keep a field journa! and utilize the scientific
method to conduct actual field research!

= Qur program bullds character in youth!

- Easy and streamlined registration and pre camp
experience!

Hightight 43
BREATHTAKING SNORKELING
SESSIONS!

255



Onr Marine Science Program

MSA islocated at Catatina island, which is known to be the mosi beautitul sesources ‘v Californks and Is one of the top 10
snorkel'ng spots in the worfd, Crystal clear water hosts abundant sea Hfe found nowhere ¢'se in the workd.

Students visiting during their overnight field wtlp are guided thsough a hands-on educational experlence asthey explore tw
Inspiring world of marine hiclogy and matural sciences, Our plankton trawd lab, micrascopes labi, and touth taniks are a fewof
the amenities that make this sn unparatieled outdoo: educatlonal experience for your students. Learn move about our
program deta®s by calling 310) $19-3172 ext 980,

Wiy A Class Field Trip to Catalina Island?

With an sbundance of native and endenic flora and fauna, world-class

snorketing, and mutiiple cutdoor classrooms set in the natural beauty of

Catalina, MSA's marine biology camp at Whites Landing is asare
opportunity to experience all the best that the island has to offer

We host groups and classes of all sizes. Come for a thiee day field trip. of stay for awhole week! When you bring your group
1o MSA's program at Whites Landing you are giving them the chance to engage In the ongoing fisld research that we are
lnvolvedln.EadllMuaanemleumhowmlmpleml(Msdenﬂhcmde.MwwWaheldlommktake
organized field notes. and develop thelr own hypothesis. There is no better piace tobegindeveloping a life long passion for
the sonderful worid of natural sclence!

Benefits Of MSA’s Sea Camp Program

* Noted as one of the top ten places to dive in the world!

* Longest sandy beach on Catalina Isiand.

* Multiple marine ecosystems visible in a single snorkeling session.

- Located in a nature preserve with island fox, bison, deer, bald and golden eagles
and an endless variety of migratory birds.

» Comfortable tents, well maintained facilities and freshly prepared food.

SPEAK WITH A REPRESENTATIVE TODAY:

Phone: (310} 519-3172 ext 980
Email: Office@MountainAndSea.org
Office Hours: Monday - Friday, 9am-5pm (PST)

256



Catalina Island Trip: GHMS April 26-29th, 2020

Approximated Itinerary: full details will not be provided until our first payment is made
4/26/20

11:00pm- Depart GHMS parking lot (arrive around 10:30pm)

4J27/20

7:00 am- Arrive at Long Beach docks

7:15 am- 8:15 am -Line up for ferry

8:30 am- Take the ferry to Catalina Island at Whites Landing
12:00pm-1:00pm- lunch

1:00 pm-3:00 pm- Hike over to our camp and get set up
4:00 pm-5:30 pm- All group meeting and dinner

5:30pm- Orientation Snorkel- This introductory snorkel session focuses on acclimating students
to wetsuits, snorkel gear and the marine environment.

7:30 pm- Tide pooling/plankton- An introduction into the study of common species found in the
local tide pools through the use of observation and study exploration. The activity period also
includes a discussion of plankton's role in the ecosystem and analysis of live plankton with the
use of a video-monitor microscope system. (2-3 group rotation)

9:00pm- Get ready for bed

10:00 pm- Lights out

4/28/120

7:00 am- Breakfast

8:00 am-12:00pm- Squid dissection- Students learn the external and internal anatomy of the
squid via a lively, organized group dissection (two students partner to dissect one squid)

12:00-1:00pm - lunch

257



1:00-pm-5:00pm- Breakout sessions including shark labs, snorkeling, kayaking, touch labs and
other activities.

5:00 pm-6:00pm- Dinner

6:00pm-9:00pm-Discovering sharks- A presenting designed to introduce students to the lives of
sharks and dispel frightening myths and rumors associated with these creatures. Students will
also get the opportunity to pet and feed the sharks in the aquaria as well,

9:00pm-10:00pm- Getting ready for bed and lights out

4/29/20

7:00am- Breakfast

8:00am-10:00am- terrestrail hike - a hilly hike used to teach about island ecology and catalina's
ecosystem,flora,fauna, and early inhabitants, Incorporated into the hike are many games and
activity stations used as learning tools.4

10:00AM-12:00AM-Packing up and getting back to the harbor

11:00pm- load onto the ferry(lunch provided)

1:00 pm- Arrive at the long beach port

1:30 pm- Meet with the driver with all of our belongings

2:00pm- Head home

7:00pm- Food Stop: Eat dinner at fast food restaurant(Palm Springs or nearest exit at
approximately this time

-Student pay

Rest of the evening-drive home

4/29/20

Around 11:00pm- Arrive at GHMS. Students are released to their parents.

258



Cataling Camp Quotes
Mountain and Sea Educational Adventures: $1 0,629

$295.95 per student
$295.95 per chaperone

33 students + 3 chaperones = $10,629

*Price includes food, lodging and activities, transportation to island.

Catalina Environmental Leadership Program (CELP): $13,200
$282 per student

$141 per chaperone

4 chaperones + 33 students= $9,870

*Price includes food, lodging and activities.

“Price does not include transportation to and from the island (between $55- $90 each person)
Estimated additional cost: $2035-$3330

Emerald Bay Outdoor Academy: $11,700
$325 per camper for the three day camp
3 chaperones + 33 campers= $11,700

*Camp price includes all food, lodging, and transportation from Long Beach to the Island.

259



Catalina Island Transportation Quotes

Master’s Touch: $5,015

**Quote includes driver’s lodging for the duration of the trip, taxes and gratuity.

US Coachways: $5,728
~Transportation Cost: $5,544
- Lodging/Parking: $92 X 2 nights = $184

Metropolitan Shuttle: $5,580
-Transportation cost: $4,750
-Lodging: $59 X 2 nights = $118
- Fuel Charges/Gratuity/Parking fees = $712 (15%)

260



Humboeldt Unified School District #22

Participation in Consent Form

Student Name:

Parent/Legal Guardian Name:

School:

As the parent or legal guardian of the above-named student, | give permission for my
child to participate in ?

Participation in the Activity involves risks of injury due to certain inherent dangers that
cannot be eliminated regardiess of the care taken to avoid them. These injuries include,
but are not limited to: physical contact with other individuals: contact with the ground,
surfaces, fixtures, and equipment; and strenuous exertions, quick movements, and
changes of speed, which place stress on the cardiovascular, muscular, and skeletal

systems. The specific injury risks vary from (1) minor injuries such as scraiches,

bruises, and sprains, to (2) major injuries such as eye injury or loss of sight. joint
injuries, back injuries, heart attacks, heat stroke and concussions to (3) catastrophic
injuries including paralysis and death. | acknowledge that | have read and understand
this warning.

| am aware that Humboldt Unified School District does not provide accident or health
insurance coverage for my child and have independently determined whether | should
obtain such insurance at my own cost. | have received information regarding a
company that offers student accident and health insurance.

I understand and acknowledge that instructors for the above-listed activities may have
been hired by the school district as contractors for the sole purpose of providing the
extracurricular activity(ies) described above and may not be employees of the district.

I understand that my child's participation in any of the above activity(ies) is conditional
on maintaining proper and respectful behavior towards the instructor and other
students. The same code of conduct required of my child while he or she is in school
applies in the afterschool programs. it my child misbehaves, then he or she may lose
the privilege to participate in the activities.

I have read and understand the foregoing information and acknowledgments.

Parent/Legal Guardian Signature Date

pe.19 Jod

261



Humboldt Unified School District #22

Medical Release and Consent

Student Name:

In case of accident or serious iliness, | request the school/trip sponsor to contact me. If |
cannot be reached by telephone with the numbers provided, | hereby authorize the
school or afterschool program instructor to call the physician indicated below or any
other physician or hospital and follow the physician’s instructions.

It there are any special instructions regarding medical treatment of my child, including
any information regarding allergies or drug reactions, | have included the information
below on the "Special Instructions" lines.

I understand that this consent and authorization hereby given and granted are
continuing and are intended by me to extend throughout the current school year.

It is further understood that any expenses incurred will be paid for by the student's
health insurance or the parent of the student. Payment of such expenses is not the
school's responsibility.

Parent/Legal Guardian Signature Date

Home Address:

Phone Numbers:

Doctor: Telephone No.:

Hospital Preference:

Special Instructions:

06.19 4§

262



FIRST REVISED ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACTED SERVICES
BETWEEN HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
MOUNTAIN AND SEA EDUCATIONAL ADVENTURES

Whereas Humboldt Unified School District wishes to avail itself of the services of
Mountain and Sea Educational Adventures through the Contracted Services Agreement, and
whereas Mountain and Sea Educational Adventures wishes to legally contract with Humboldt
Unified School District;

Now, therefore, the parties hereby enter into the following addendum to the Agreement for
Contracted Services:

Customer Name shall be changed from “Glassford Hill Middle School” to “Humboldt Unified
School District.”

Paragraph 1 of the “TERMS?” presently states, “1. THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY RELEASES,
WAIVES, DISCHARGES AND COVENANTS NOT TO SUE Mountain and Sea Educational
Adventures, its director, employees, and agents (hereinafter referred to as releasees™) from all
liability to the undersigned and all his or her personal representatives, assigns, heirs and next of
kin for any loss or damage, and any claim or demands therefore on account of injury to the person
or property or resulting in death of the undersigned or such children whether caused by the
negligence of the releasees or otherwise while the undersigned or such children are in anyway
involved in or participating in any programs organized by or affiliated with Mountain and Sea
Educational Adventures.” This paragraph shall be amended to read:

1. MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS. To the extent legally
permissible, the Humboldt Unified School District and Mountain and Sea Educational
Adventure will mutually protect, indemnify, and hold each other harmless from any costs,
losses, claims, demands, suits, actions, payments and judgments, or other liabilities or
expenses, including legal and attorney’s fees, arising from personal or bodily injuries,
property damage or otherwise, however caused, brought or recovered against any of the
above that may arise for any reason from or during or be alleged to be caused by the errors,
acts or omissions of those involved in this Agreement.

Paragraph 2 of the “TERMS” presently states, “2. THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY AGREES TO
INDEMNIFY AND SAVE AND HOLD HARMLESS the releasees and each of them from any
loss, liability, damage or cost they may incur due to the undersigned or such children in anyway
participating in, observing or engaging in any programs organized by or affiliated with Mountain
and Sea Educational Adventures whether caused by the negligence of the releasees or otherwise.”
This paragraph shall be amended to read:

2. THE UNDERSIGNED HAS READ AND VOLUNTARILY SIGNS THE RELEASE
AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT, and further agrees
that no oral representation, statement or inducement apart from the foregoing written
agreement have been made.

401464.3 11/14/2019
263



Paragraph 3 of the “TERMS” presently states, “THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ASSUMES
FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE RISK OF BODILY INJURY, DEATH OR PROPERTY
DAMAGE to the undersigned or such children due to the negligence of the releasee or otherwise
while in anyway participating in, observing, or engaging in any program organized by or affiliated
with Mountain and Sea Educational Adventures.” This paragraph shall be amended to read:

3. THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE RISK
OF BODILY INJURY, DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGE to the undersigned or such
children due to the negligence of the undersigned in observing, or engaging in any program
organized by or affiliated with Mountain and Sea Educational Adventures.

Paragraph 4 of the “TERMS” presently states, “4. THE UNDERSIGNED further expressly agrees
that the foregoing RELEASE, WAIVER AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT is intended to be as
broad and inclusive as is permitted by the law of the State of California and that if any portion
thereof is held invalid, it is agreed that the balance shall, notwithstanding, continue in full legal
force and effect.” This paragraph shall be amended to read:

4, THE UNDERSIGNED further agrees that the foregoing RELEASE, WAIVER AND
INDEMNITY AGREEMENT is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by
the law of the State of Arizona and that if any portion thereof is held invalid, it is agreed
that the balance shall, notwithstanding, continue in full legal force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum to the AGREEMENT
FOR CONTRACTED SERVICES and to the underlying agreement on the dates indicated
below:

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Signature Date Signed
PRINT NAME
MOUNTAIN AND SEA EDUCATIONAL ADVENTURES

W W@”(% 11/19/2019
Signature v Date

Chad Wycoff VPO
PRINT NAME

401464.3 11/14/2019
264



NS N\
KOURTAINESES

ADVENTURES

-

CONTRACTED SERVICES

CUSTOMER NAME |Glassford Hill Middle School LOCATION Catalina Island Camp, Mountain
(Highlighted) Camp, Ship Program
CONTRACT/ REMIT TO: Mountain and Sea Adventures
INVOICE 05021 GEBC 1 1 OOE Pre-Camp Customer Care
L S" l Dv PO Box 950 San Pedro CA, 90733
offi untainandsea.or
FAX 866.665.8821
CAMP DATES April 27, 2020 - April 29, 2020 CONTACT DATA: [310.519.3172 x980
office@mountainandsea.org
1st INSTALLMENT  |January 28, 2020 1st $4,814.50
DUE (3 months prior) INSTALLMENT
AMOUNT
2nd INSTALLMENT  |March 16, 2020 2nd $4,814.50
DUE (6 weeks prior) INSTALLMENT
AMOUNT
YOUTH COUNT kX YOUTH RATE $295.25
ADULT COUNT 3 ADULT RATE $295.25
Additional Discount - 1 free Chaperone with Early |BALANCE (after [$9,629.00
Charges/Terms Deposit deposit)
Discount - $75 off 1 Chaperone for  [If your invoice is
every 25 students if 1st Instaliment is [under $5000 =
made on time. $500 Deposit
invoice
$5,000-$20,000 =
$1,000 Deposit
Invoice over
$20,000 = $1,500
Deposit

TEACHER/LEADER DISCOUNT **Teacher discounts will only be given when signed contracts are received at least 3 months before
camp date. First and second installments must be received on or before the due dates as fisted here. **

gren 8 200 I 11l @ COPY immedigien

g (Ead 1€ 1OUOWING i d
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
CATALINA ONLY: Fery tickets are included in quoted fees. Due to ferry service restrictions, MSA reserves the right to

change the camp date for any group of fewer than 75 people. A minimum of 80 days will be given to groups in the event of

a date change.
IF SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION IS NEEDED, the contracted institution will be responsible for all participants. Special
transportation fees are as follows: To Two Harbors: $75 To Avalon: $150

In addition, due to the rising cost of fuel, all ferry trips are subject to a fuel surcharge. The current surcharge is included in
the rate above. Surcharge is subject to increase based on the current market price of fuel.

TERMS
1.THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY RELEASES, WAIVES, DISCHARGES AND COVENANTS NOT TO SUE Mountain and Sea Educational

Adventures, ils director, employees, and agenls (hereinafier referred to as "releases”) from all l'abiity to the undersigned and all his or her
personal representatives, assigns, heirs and next of ki for any loss or damage, and any claim or demands therefore on account of injury ta the
person or property or resulling in death of the undersigned or such chldren whether caused by the negligence of the releasees or atherw'se
while the undersigned or such children are in anyway involved in or participating :n any programs arganized by or affiliated with Mountain and

265



Ve N Y AN
HOUNTAIHESEN

ADBDVENTURES S

Sea Educational Advantures. .

2. THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND SAVE AND HOLD HARMLESS the releasees and each of them from any
loss, liability, damage or cost they may incur due to the undersigned or such children in anyway participating in, observing or engaging in any
programs organized by or affiliated with Mountain and Sea Educational Adventures whether caused by the negligence of the releasees or
otherwise.

3. THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE RISK OF BODILY INJURY, DEATH OR PROPERTY
DAMAGE to the undersigned or such children due to the negligence of the releasee or otherwise while in anyway participating in, observing, or
engaging in any program organized by or affiliated with Mountain and Sea Educational Adventures,

4. THE.UNDERSIGNED further expressly agrees thal the foregoing RELEASE, WAIVER AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT is intended o be as
broad and inclusive as is permitied by the law of the State of California and that if any portion thereof is held invalid, it is agreed that the
balance shall, notwithstanding, continue in full legal force and efiect.

5. THE UNDERSIGNED agrees lo allow Mountain and Sea Educational Adventures o film or photograph your child solely for the purpose of
marketing our program. Any derivation from this must be arranged in writing one month before the date that programming commences.

6. THE UNDERSIGNED HAS READ AND VOLUNTARILY SIGNS THE RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY
AGREEMENT, and further agrees that no oral representations, statements or inducement apart from the foregaing written agreement have
been made,

ACCURACY OF COUNT: Your school group is responsible for your final count of total participants. If this final count exceeds a 10% drop in the
numbers stated above, then your school must pay for the total shown above. Your final count must be sent to our office 6 weeks prior to the
date of your camp. You will not be refunded for illness, lale amivals, o early departures. g
CANCELLATIONS: Canceliations up to 90 days prior fo the camp’s start date will be refunded, minus the deposit. All cancellations 60 days
prior to the camp'’s starl date will be refunded 50% of the full fee, excluding the deposit. All cancellations 30 days or less prior to the camp's
start dale are not refundable and mus be paid in full by the school. All cancellations must be submitied in writing.

PAYMENT. Unpaid balances will be charged at 10% APR. Any damages to camp or MSA property mus! be paid for before campers leave
camp. There will be TWO installment payments required. Each installment is one half of the total balance, less the $500 deposit already
received. Installment payment dales are listed above. There is a 3% charge for using a credit card.

PRICING AND ADDITIONAL FEES: Prices are determined well in advance and rarely change, as there are fixed costs assaciated with our
vendors, such and food and housing. Mountain and Sea Educational Adventures does reserve the right to increase the price of a trip, up to 5%,
if costs such as fuel, food and lodging accommodations increase after rip prices have been seL There is a 3% charge for using a credit card,
ADDITIONAL FORMS REQUIRED: Medical forms, waivers, fist 1o bring, and prep materials are sent to you upon receipt of your deposit. These
are due on arrival on your scheduled date,

ADDITIONAL CHARGES: There will be an additional charge of $125 if the number of students drops below 12 for a 3 day
camp. There will be an additional charge of $200 if the number of students drops below 12 for a 5 day camp.

Mountain Camps: Bad weather can result in the cancellation of zipline or other activities. If an activity is cancelled
due to weather, an alternative activity will be provided. No refund will be given in these cases.

MBSA store revenue helps to keep our prices lower. Schools/groups who wish to limit stors use or 1o opt out of having
the store altogether will be charged an additional fee ($3 per camper/night for restricted use; $5 per camper/night for
slore closure). We must be notified at least 6 weeks in advance for any store closures or fimited access for your
group. We will not be able lo accommodate any store hour restrictions or requests after the six week deadline.

L  (representative of the group or institution)
(SIGNATURE) agree {o the terms stated within. | have read and understand the entire contract.

PRINT NAME: DATE SIGNED:

266



Charter
Contract

Mastor's Touch

Christian Charter Service and Tours
6550 E. 2nd Streel, Ste-A Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
Office: (928)759-0206 S Fax: (928)759-0238

[PICK-UP INFORMATION: CcCo# | 00426-1
Group Name: Glassford Hili Middle School Email: nathan.roberts@humboldtunified.com
Contact: Nathan Roberis Phone: 712-904-9555 Cell:
Depart Date: 4/26/2020 Return Date: 4/28/2020
Load Time: 10:30 PM Load Time: 2:30 PM
Departure: 11:00 PM Departure: 3:00 PM
Arrivalk: 6:00 AM Arrival; 11:59 PM
Pick-up Loc: Glassford Hill Middle School
Address: 6301 E Panther Path City, ST, Zip: Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
Destination: Catalina Express
Address: Berth 95 {at Swinford & Harbor Bivd.) City, ST, Zip: San Pedro, CA 90731
{BILLING INFORMATION P.O. #
Company Name: Glassford Hill Middle School
Billing Address: = 63801 Panther Path
City, State, Zip: Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
Phone: 712-804-9555 Fax: Email: nathan.roberts@humboldtunified.com
ICHARTER FEES
Coach Description Bus Rate Total
38 passenger 1 5,015.00 = 5,015.00 Deposit Due: $500.00
42 Passenger 0 0.00] = 0.00 Deposit due dale: 9/17/2019
52-56 Passenger 0 0.00f = 0.00 Balance due: $4,515.00
Subcontracted Coach 0 0.00 = 0.00 Balance due date: 4/16/2020
Misc. Charges: 0 0.00 0.00
, Total: 5,015.00
Please supply the following to Master's Touch Tours by: 4/16/2020 Cancel Deadline: 4/16/2020

X |Final ltinerary X
Bus Parking/Pass/Fees

Onboard Group Leaders Info
Viap.Directions

Hotel Information
Entry/Attraction Fees or waiver

Special Information: Thank you for choosing Master’s Touch Christian Charter Services, LLC. Please review this contract
to make sure that it is as requested. We will need the names and cell phone numbers of the on-baard sponsors. Please
return the signed contract with deposit in order to confirm your date. Piease go over the coach rules with your

on-board sponsors prior to the trip. The rules DO also apply to the sponsors.

The Fincat of Sevaice. The Faincet of Drice

267



Group Name:  Glassford Hill Middle School Trip: Catalina Island Date: 4126/2020

~A 5500.00 deposit and a signed contract is required to confirm your reservation. Full payment is due 10
working days prior to trip date, Cancellation must be received 10 working days prior to your trip date. Cancellations
received less than 72 hours prior to your trip will forfeit your deposit.

~Any changes to your itinerary must be approved by our office prior to your trip, and may result in additional charges
or require an additional driver to be assigned to your trip at an additional charge.

~ Your group Is responsible for any parking fees, tolls, or entrance fees, and any other charges not directly related to
to the transportation of passengers.

~ Drivers must abide by legal driving and on-duty time restrictions which are: ten{10) hours maximurmn driving time per
day, and 15 hours of total on-duty time per day. On-duty time is "any time your group has access to the coach". There
must be nine (9) hours of off duty time per driver between drop-off and pick-up of your group {no access to coach).

~ Adult sponsors (21 years or older) are responsible to go over the rules of the coach and for the conduct of the youth
under their supervision. Adult sponsors must be at the pick-up point prior to the Load Time. No youth will be allowed
on the coach without an adult sponsor.

~ The lead adult sponsor for each coach will perform a pre-trip inspection prior to loading any passengers to preview
the condition of the coach. At the end of the trip, the same adult sponsor will perform a post-trip inspection to ensure
the coach is in the same condition in which it was received.

~ We must have the name and cell phone number of at least one adult sponsor per coach who will be on the trip.

~ No wet bodies will be allowed on the coach. If your itinerary includes a trip to the beach, pool, or skiing, each
passenger will be required to bring a dry change of clothes, towel, and a beach bag or black trash bag to
contain wet clothing under the coach.

~ All passengers are required to remain seated once the coach approaches any city or while in mountanous terrain,

~ Items Prohibited onboard our coaches either by law, or company policy; glass containers, alcoholic beverages, drugs
deemed illegal by any agency, smoking or Chewing tobacco, chewing gum, sunflower seeds or any variety of nuts in
the shell. Snacks not listed are permitted. Individual coolers or bags are also permitted on
the coach kept under your seat. Larger items may be stored underneath the coach in the luggage compartment. You
may bring bottled water or soft drinks in resealable plastic bottles. Any group chartering a Master's Touch coach
assumes full responsibility for damage incurred on the coach by their passengers.

~ We have DVD players on all of our coaches. You are allowed and welcome to bring G, PG or PG-13 videos to show,
but "R" rated, "NR" {Not Rated), Un-Rated movies, or movies with inappropriate/excessive language will not be
tolerated. Please ensure that your movies are age appropriate for your group.

~ We request that you not use hair spray, perfumes, or any aerosol sprays on the caach in consideration of those
who may have allergies or asthma, and to prevent damage to the windows and upholstery.

~ Master's Touch Tours reserves the right to cancel service at any time, and at any safe location during your trip, if it is
found that any alcohol, or any substance deemed illegal by any agency was either consumed, brought on board, or
stored anywhere on our coaches regardiess of the container, and local law enforcement will be contacted.

Master's Touch Tours is o drug g & alcohol free workplace.

Your signature confirms that you have read and approve the conditions of Charter set by Master's Touch
Christian Charter Service and Tours.
1 have read and agree to the above conditions.

Group Representative Signature Piease Print Name

Date

MTT Representative Signature Please Print Name
©  Driver Gratuity is included @
Thc Finest of Serocce. The Facrest of Puiee

268

Date




HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

, REQUISITION
(Thls is NOT a Purchase Order- Thisis a Request for 2 Purchase Order)
{A Purchase Order MLUST be in Place BEFORE Purchnsing/]’lacing an Order)

DATE: g/QO/’q

Please Indicate One of the Following Catepories
= A}\nhzu) — Student Activities (Include signed & dated minutes)
v Tax Credit (fnclude Tax Crodit Bliginly Expenditure Dotermination Chary) “‘“%’:—; o DS W TRE EXCEFTION OF 533, 936, 75
(f using the generl fund #1350, include signed & dated Site Council Minutes) . er :
f VENDOR INFORMATION SHIPPING INFORMATION i
.Name: An g 1 S [ Name:  GHMS/HUSD
| Address: “D. SO Address: 6901 Panther Path
San . CA qQo)23 Prescott Vallcy, AZ 86314
Phone: (B1075)9 -2T72 1-80 Phone: (928) 759-4600
Fax: Fax:  (928) 759-4620
E-Mail: Attn:
Requisitioned By: Admin. Approval:
Department: District Approval:
Budget Code(s):
Qty | Unit Product Code 2 Description Unit Price | Ext. Pricy
g/é?:_yzggz&n i
| Carnf Lodging. biow”

q | i i n DO
L | j D_P.Zghw

Misc, Information: Sub-total
| ‘ Shipping
Tax A
. TOTAL ////p,ﬁm

IMPORTANT - PLEASE REVIEW

Turn-around time for purchase order generation is 10 business days. after a correctly completed purchase order requisition is received at the
District Office. To avoid processing delays, please reyiew the [ollewing chocklist:

} If the request is for a conference, tamp, tournament ete., the brochure documentation is included (1o provide dates, destination, purpose,
j Fequired approvals, etc.).

| —_Ifacheckis being requested, a C herck Request Form s ineluded.
—__If quotes are required, the Quote Documents are included.
—_Information provided is accurate, complete and legible,

, ~—Tax and Shipping charges are included.

g White, Yellow and Pink copics are included.

¥ Insumnce | Workers' Comp ! Licenge __Fingaprim Cd ! Ba:baround C. | Awo lnsumnee { WE S
s DISTRICT USE ONLY
Faxed: Mailed: | E-Mailed: | Phoned: "By e
s - ] J Other Infy D
Fixed Asset? | No Yes i
., _...BID. . RFP: Beguisiuse Pec'd Daa:
VHITE - s Pasable VOS] PENE Thepaopen: GOEDEN Nofysal S

269



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
REQUISITION

(This is NOT a Purchase Order - This is a Request for a Purchase Order)

{A Purchase Order

DATE:

MUST be in Place BEFORE Purchasing/Placing an drdcr)

R/20//4

Please Indicate One of the Following Categories

- Fyxiliary

Student Activities (Include signed & dated minytes)

|/ Tax Credit (Include Tax Credit Eligible Expenditre Dotermination Chan)

{INCLUDES ALL FUNDS WITH THE EXCEPTION OF 32§ 523, a0}

(If using the general fund #1330, include signed & dated Site Council Mingtes) — Other
VENDOR INFORMATION SHIPPING INFORMATION
Name: M%fc DUl i Name: _GHMS/HUSD
Address: (o5 F . and St kA Address: 6901 Panther Path

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

._&zs?co_ﬁjua\i J. AZ 563 \¢
Phone: (4225 )75% =206

Phone: (928) 759-4600

Fax: (4281159 -0R 3% Fax:  (928) 759-4620

E-Mail: Atin:

Requisitioned By: Admin. Approval:

Department: District Approval:

Budget Code(s):

Qty Unit Product Code Deseription Unit Price | Ext. Pric

&2 =] 27 /20 SOIAN
Ttansportatiovy

o
Beachh Apv Cotelina T

TR

At |

O

Misc. Information:

Sub-total

Shipping

Tax e

TOTAL 5}7 RS
7.t

IMPORTANT ~ PLEASE REVIEW

Tum-around time for purchase order generation is 10 business days, after a correctly completed purchase order requisition is received at the
District Office. To avoid processing delays, please review the follow ing checklist

1f the request is for a conference, camp, tournament etc., the brochure documentation is included (to provide dates, destination, purpose
required approvals, ete.).

I a check is being requested, a Check Request Form is included.

If quotes are required, the Quote Documents are included.

Information provided is accurate, complete and legible.

Tax and Shipping charges are included.

White, Yellow and Pink copies are included.

Insurance ! Workers® Comp | License Figerpnnt Cd | Backzeound Ck | Auto lnsumnee | W.0
DISTRICT USE ONLY -~
Faxed: Mailed: | E-Mailed: | Phoned: [ By:
Other Infs
Fixed Asset? | No__ Yes
___ BID: RIP: Requisition Ree'd Date:
WHILL  Aets Pagable YLEDOW  Porbass; PINK - Depanimoent GOLDEN School Sie

270



CONSENT
ltem 8J.

Revised 2019-2020 BMHS
Course Description Guide

2N



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8 :r
FROM: Kort Miner, Bradshaw Mountain High School Principal Reading
DATE: December 10, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Proposed (Revised) 2019-2020 BMHS Course Description Action
Guide
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Board Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student
Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

For your approval is the proposed (revised) 2019-2020 Bradshaw Mountain High School Course
Description Guide. This guide has multiple purposes for students and families when planning for course
selection in the subsequent school year, understanding the many educational pathways available, fees
for courses, and graduation requirements. It also provides answers to questions concerning a student's
four-year plan of study at BMHS. This is being presented to you in December in efforts of meeting the
needs of those families making decisions for the children’s next steps when attending BMHS. This
information also needs to be available for new enroliments as well as during ECAP meetings at the high
school. This guide allows for HUSD to address many questions that parents and students may have and
makes a complete description of BMHS course offerings, fees, and educational pathways available to
the community.

The Course Description Guide has the following changes from the original 2019-2020 version:
* Updated course titles to reflect more inclusive practices for the Special Education population at
BMHS;

» Transition from a separate Special Education department listing to Special Education courses
included in existing departments where course credit is earned.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion

I move to approve the revised Bradshaw Mountain High School 2019-2020 Course Description Guide.

/
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: \ -

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Bradshaw Mountain High School Principal (759-4100), Dr.
Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs and School Innovation (759-4000), & Patty Bitsilly,
Director of Special Services (759-4040)

272



BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN
HIGH SCHOOL

Course Description Guide
2019-2020



274 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 1



Table of Contents

Advanced Placement 8 MICTED 52
AP Academy 8 Mission 3
Audit Policy 7 NCAA/NAIA 9
Career & Technical 43 Non-Departmental 55
Education

Physical Education 34
Class Schedules 6

Pre-AP 8
Course/School Fees 60

Records 5
Credit Recovery 10

Registration 7
Dual Enroliment 9

Salutatorian 5
English 13

Science 27
Fine & Performing Arts 36

Sheltered English Immersion 18
Foreign Language 31

Social Studies 24
GPA 5

Special Education 8
Grading Scale 9

Test Out 5
Graduation 4

Testing 6
Homeschooled Students 7

Valedictorian 5
Mathematics 19

275 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 2



Mission of the School Counseling Department

School Counseling is an integral part of the total education process at Bradshaw Mountain
High School. Our mission is to provide all students the opportunity to become responsible
adults by delivering a comprehensive competency-based school counseling program that will
contribute to their success in school and beyond.

School Counseling Curriculum

The Bradshaw Mountain High School counseling program promotes and enhances student learning in the
following domains:

e Academic development

e Career development

e Personal/social development

The school counseling curriculum is composed of organized objectives and is delivered by school counselors in
classrooms, small group settings, and individually. It is sequential in nature and designed to meet the
developmental needs of all students to ensure that every student receives an equal opportunity to participate
fully in the educational process.

Program benefits

For Students:

® Relates educational program to future success

e Facilitates career exploration and development

® Assists in acquiring knowledge of self (abilities, skills, and interests)
® Assures equitable access to educational opportunities

For Parents:

e Provides support for parents in advocating for their child’s academic, career, and personal/social
development

® Develops a system for their child’s long-range planning and learning

® |[ncreases opportunities for parent/school interaction

Annual Nondiscrimination Notification

Humboldt Unified School District does not discriminate on the basis of sex, race, color, national origin, age, or
disability in its program or activities and provides equal access to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth
groups. Humboldt Unified School District Career and Technical Education department does not discriminate in
enrollment or access to any of the programs available, such as business, CNA, sports medicine, graphic design,
and fire science (Film & TV/Digital Photography, Nursing, Sports Med, Technical Theatre, Networking,
Marketing & MICTED).

The lack of English language skills shall not be a barrier to admission or participation in the district’s activities
and programs. Humboldt Unified School District also does not discriminate in its hiring or employment
practices. This notice is provided as required by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975
and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. The following people have been designated to handle
inquiries regarding the nondiscrimination policies:

276 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 3



Director of Federal Programs

Robert Bueche

6411 N. Robert Rd.

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

(928) 759-4000
robert.bueche@humboldtunified.com

Principal

Kort Miner

6000 E. Long Look Dr.

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

(928) 759-4000
kort.miner@humboldtunified.com

El Distrito Unificado de las Escuelas Humboldt no discrimina en ninguna forma en lo que se refiere a lo
relacionado con el sexo, |a raza, el color de la piel, |a nacionalidad, la edad o incapacidad fisica en la
participacion en sus programas y/o actividades y también provee acceso igual a los nifios Scouts y a los otros
grupos que son designados para gente joven. El Departamento de Educacién Técnica y de Carreras
Universitarias del Distrito Unificado de Escuelas Humboldt no discrimina la inscripcién o el acceso a cualquier
programa disponible tales como: Fotografia digital, de peliculas y televisién, de enfermeria, de medicina de
deportes, de teatro técnico, de conexién de redes, de mercadotecnia, y en MICTED*. La falta de un buen
conocimiento del idioma de ingles no es una barrera para la admisién o la participacién en las actividades yen
los programas del Distrito. El Distrito tampoco discrimina en lo relacionado con contratos de trabajo o de
empleos. Las siguientes son las personas que han sido designadas y encargadas para hacer la investigacion
necesaria con respecto a las disciplinas que existen en contra de cualquier clase de discriminacién.

Translation Services

Any school document or information can be translated as needed. Contact the English Language Department
at 928-759-4047. Cualquier documento de la escuela y la informacién que se puede traducir como sea
necesario. Contacte el departamento de idioma inglés al 928-759-4047.

Graduation
The Humboldt Unified School District provides a graduation ceremony for students who have met state and

district requirements. Participation in commencement exercises is encouraged but is not mandatory. Students
who have successfully completed the credit and administrative requirements for graduation are eligible to
participate in commencement exercises.

To receive a Bradshaw Mountain High School diploma, a student must;
1. Complete a minimum of 22 credits before the ceremony.

2. Pass all academic requirements for graduation.

3. Complete all administrative procedures required.

277 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 4



Valedictorian/Salutatorian
Valedictorian and Salutatorian are the top 1% of the senior class based on the following criteria:

1. Weighted letter grades from courses taken since the beginning of 9th grade (the first year after 8th grade)
from an accredited high school through the first semester of senior year (7 semesters total).

2. Grades earned on the student’s first attempt.

3. Inthe case of a tie, the valedictorian is awarded to the student who has the highest number of weighted
A’s,

4. Student must attend BMHS as a full-time student both semesters of their senior year (fourth year after 8th
grade).

5. Salutatorian makes up the remaining 1% of senior class.

GPA/Class Rank

1. Class ranking is determined each semester beginning with the completion of the first semester of the

freshmen year and ending with the completion of the first semester of the senior year.

Class rank is based on the unweighted grades earned in regular education classes.

3. Total grade points begin accumulating with the ninth grade. Grade points are divided by total units
attempted to produce the cumulative grade point average. Students are ranked according to grade point
average.

4. Weighted courses are offered at a 5.0 grading scale (A=5 points, B=4 points, C=3 points, D=2, F=0).

5. Unweighted courses are offered at a 4.0 grading scale (A=4 points, B=3 points, C=2 points, D=1, F=0).

L

Student Records
Students requesting official or unofficial transcripts should go to www.parchment.com to request an official
transcript at a small cost.

Changes to student information such as address, telephone number, and emergency contact must be made by
filling out the Student Information Change Form.

Legal documentation is required for all guardianship, student name, and marital status changes.

Test Out/Credit Transfer Procedures

Bradshaw Mountain High School students must fulfill the academic requirements for high school graduation.
Test out and credit transfer procedures exist in order to measure student learning and knowledge. Test out
procedures are not an option for BMHS students who wish to earn credit for courses that have not yet been
taken.

Test out procedures for courses at Bradshaw Mountain High School are as follows:

1. There may be a $25 fee for each test taken.

2. Students desiring to test out of a course must contact the department chair of that subject.

3. Each “test for credit” may have two segments:

A. A work portfolio in which the student will produce projects, labs, etc.

B. Atest

Students may attempt to test out only once for credit in any course.

Students may not test out for credit in a class in which they are currently enrolled.

Students may not test out for credit as a method of repeating the course. (See Credit Recovery Policy)
All test outs must be completed by the end of the second week of each semester, unless it is due to a
transfer situation where a grade has yet to be assigned.

Nouwus

278 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 5



Testing

State required tests:

e AzMERIT for English 9 thru 11 and Math Algebra 1 thru Algebra 2.

® Arizona’s Instrument to Measure Standards (AIMS) Science.

® Assessments to measure the standards have been adopted by the State Board of Education and are
administered to all students as a requirement for graduation. Students begin AzMerit testing in the spring
of their 9th grade year and AIMS in their 9*" or 10™ grade year depending on when they take biology.

® Beginning with the class of 2017, all students in the state of Arizona must complete and pass a civics test
prior to graduation. This test may be given and passed beginning in middle school.
o NOTE: The test dates and requirements are subject to change (per Arizona Department of Education).

College and Military Admissions Testing:

PSAT/NMSAQT - Fall of 10th and/or 11th grade (predecessor to the SAT test)

® ACT - Spring of 11th grade; if missed, fall of 12th grade

® SAT - Spring of 11th grade; if missed, fall of 12th grade

® Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery (ASVAB) — Fall of 11th grade; if missed, fall of 12th grade

Advanced Placement:
Designated AP courses (AP) — Spring of 10th, 11th and 12th grade

Grade Level Placement

Grade level placement is determined by the school year the student begins ninth grade. The
cohort/graduation year is calculated by adding four years to the year in which the student entered the ninth
grade. Once set, the cohort year does not change regardless of credits earned.

Class Schedules

Incoming 9th grade class schedules are determined by 8th grade teacher recommendation and 9th grade
course requirements with parent signature/approval. All other student schedules are determined during a
parent/student/counselor Education Career Action Plan (ECAP) meeting Fall of Sth grade.

ECAP (Education and Career Action Plan)

An ECAP reflects a student’s current plan of coursework, career aspirations, and extended learning
opportunities in order to develop the student’s individual academic and career goals. Every student in grades
9-12 shall develop an ECAP in consultation with a school counselor and parent/guardian. The student ECAP
may be revised throughout high school to ensure that the student has the opportunity to study careers of
his/her choice. Parents and students may review their ECAP at www.azcis.intocareers.org. Each spring
students receive a printout of their selected courses for teacher and parent signature/approval. This signed
course selection sheet must be returned to your advisor/counselor for completion.

Revisions to ECAP
Each spring students receive a printout of their selected courses for teacher and parent signature/approval.
This signed course selection sheet must be returned to your counselor for completion.

279 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 6



Late Enrollment and Audit Policy

Any student entering BMHS after the 10th day of school each semester without transfer grades is enrolled on
an audit basis for that semester. Auditing means that the student is required to attend class, participate in
classroom activities, complete all homework and take tests just as if they are receiving credit. Teachers will
enter an “AU” into the gradebook upon the student’s entrance in the course. At the end of the semester, the
“AU” may be removed and the final exam given for letter grade credit if the teacher determines that the
student has shown that he/she knows the material studied in class.

Pre-Registration and New Registration
Bradshaw Mountain High School students pre-register in the spring of the currently enrolled year. New
student registration begins two weeks prior to the beginning of school.

Schedule Corrections

Students may request to add/drop a course within the first 10 days of each semester. Schedule corrections
may be made under the following circumstances:

Satisfying graduation requirements

Incomplete schedule

Balancing of class size

Completion of credit recovery courses

Teacher recommendation for student placement

Cancellation of class

A conflict of two classes offered only in the same period

Noubsbwne

If a student has enough credits to withdraw from a class while maintaining full-time status (six classes for fresh
— juniors, five classes for seniors, or seven classes with an Early Bird), he/she may request this within the first
20 days of each semester without penalty. Any course dropped after the 20th day will reflect a W/F
(withdraw/fail) on the official transcript, which will adversely affect GPA and Arizona Inter-Scholastic
Association (AlA) eligibility. If, as a result, a new class is added, no credit will be granted for that class.

Homeschooled Students

Bradshaw Mountain High School welcomes homeschooled students. If a student was home schooled for at
least one semester and wishes to earn credit for the courses completed, the parent must provide BMHS with a
transcript or a list of courses covered, and books and materials used. All home school credits are evaluated by
administration to determine Pass/Fail or letter grade. Homeschooled students may participate in
extracurricular activities as long as they meet enrollment/attendance zone requirements.

Homebound Students

In the case of a serious medical condition, a student may be eligible for homebound services. . Students who
must be absent from school due to an extended illness (90 days) may be eligible with medical documentation
from a physician. The school nurse should be contacted to obtain the homebound packet. Once the student
has a completed application, medical documentation and a meeting with school administration, homebound
services may begin.

280 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 7



Special Education Services

Humboldt Unified School District provides a full continuum of special education supports and services to
eligible students as stated on their Individual Education Program (IEP) under IDEA. Each eligible students will
be enrolled in classes based on the services listed on their IEP. The student may take a general education class,
a co-taught general education class (taught by a general education teacher and a special education teacher) or
a class taught by a special education teacher. Please note: Course titles are found within the course
description for each class and on the schedule and transcript of the student(s) enrolled in these classes. The
key for the course titles is listed at the end of each department where applicable.

Advanced Placement (AP)

Advanced Placement (AP) is a national program, which Bradshaw Mountain High School offers in cooperation
with the College Board to provide students the opportunity to pursue rigorous coursework, which research
demonstrates increases students’ chances for long-term success. It is a program of credit by examination for
college level studies pursued in high school. Advanced Placement courses are open to all students in high
school and may provide college level credit based on their performance on an exam at the end of the course.
Students who excel in a given subject may take the AP exam without enrolling in the AP course. The College
Board charges a set fee for each exam.

AP exams are scored on a scale of 1 to 5. Students who earn a 4 or 5 on an AP exam will have their BMHS 1st
and 2nd semester grades changed to an A; a score of 3 will result in the student’s course grade being
increased one letter grade for both semesters. A score of 1 or 2 will not affect the student’s course grade. A
grade of F in the course will not be changed regardless of the AP exam score.

AP Academy
The AP Academy is a school within a school that is designated for students interested in pursuing the AP
Diploma. The AP Academy is by application only. Please contact the school for more information.

Class Level Placement
Students in AP, Pre-AP, and Honors courses have until the first quarter report to determine if the accelerated
level is appropriate. If not, level change paperwork must be initiated through the teacher at that time.

BMHS Pre-AP Program

The mission of the Pre-AP Program at Bradshaw Mountain High School is to provide enriched opportunities for
academic excellence to highly motivated students. Through a comprehensive plan of instruction across grade
levels and content areas, students will experience curriculum that emphasizes analytical thinking, creative
inquiry, and independent learning. Pre-AP classes provide a strong foundation for AP coursework. Pre AP
courses are weighted on a 5.0 grading scale.

281 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 8



Dual Enroliment Program

Humboldt Unified School District and Yavapai Community College (YCC) offer a cooperative program to junior
and senior students to earn dual high school and college credits. Dual credit courses are offered on the high
school campus during the student’s regularly scheduled day. Enrollment requires that students receive an
appropriate score on a skills assessment and/or have the required college course prerequisite. These courses
are $10/Yavapai College credit, and students are required to purchase required textbooks or other resources.

Students will have to register as a Yavapai student. NOTICE: A student’s grade earned in a college credit class
WILL affect eligibility for future financial aid! This includes dual enroliment courses taken during high school.

Dual Credit courses at Bradshaw Mountain High School are limited. For an explanation of dual credit courses,
see the specific department section of this booklet.

NCAA/NAIA Eligibility

All high school athletes who desire to enroll and compete as college freshmen in a Division | or Division il
institution must complete the NCAA Initial Eligibility Center Release Form or the NAIA Eligibility Center Release
Form at the end of the junior year. For more information and to register, go to www.ncaa.org/eligibilitycenter
or www.playnaia.org. Register to take the ACT and/or SAT and use the NCAA Eligibility Center code “9999” and
for the NAIA Eligibility Center use code “9876.” Visit the counseling office to have your transcript uploaded
and to learn more about a submission of a fee waiver.

Grades

Semester grades are final. Parents/ guardians wishing to discuss grades should contact the teacher by leaving
a message on their voicemail or by email. Parents are encouraged to access this information through FAMILY
LINK on the district website.

Grading Scale
90-100% = A
80-89% =B
70-79% =C
60-69% =D
59-below =F

| = Incomplete
AU = Audit

NC = No Credit

FamilyLink

Parents and students can access information, such as: attendance, grades, schedule and the school calendar
through the internet by logging into the Humboldt Unified School District website
(www.humboldtunified.com). Information on how to access Family Link is available in the advisement
department.

Progress Reports/Report Cards

Progress reports are distributed to students every 4.5 weeks. Semester grades are mailed at the conclusion of
fall and spring semesters, showing credit earned on transcript.

282 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 9



Incompletes ()

Students who receive an incomplete (1) at the end of the semester must make up the required work within
two weeks or the grade will default to an F (fail). Extreme emergencies may provide an exception to this policy
and are considered on a case-by-case basis. Administrative approval is needed for an incomplete to be given
as a final grade on the report card.

Loss of Credit (NC)
Students who are absent (excused and unexcused) more than 9 school days per semester will receive NO
CREDIT (NC) for that class. Students have the right to appeal the Loss of Credit. Contact the Attendance Office

for additional information.

Credit Recovery

Students who have failed courses or wish to improve their grades may do so online through our credit
recovery program. Students must complete their online registration with their advisor. Seniors must complete
all credit recovery coursework by the first week in May in order to participate in the graduation ceremony.
There is a fee charged for all credit recovery courses.

283 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 10



ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS FOR HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION

BMHS Silver Gold AP Academy

Diploma Diploma* Diploma* Diploma*
REQUIRED CORE COURSES
ENGLISH 4 credits 4 credits 4 credits 4 credits
MATHEMATICS 4 credits 4 credits 4 credits 4 credits
SCIENCE 3 credits 3 credits 3 credits 3 credits
WORLD HISTORY AND GEOGRAPHY 1 credit 1 credit 1 credit 1 credit
U.S. HISTORY 1 credit 1 credit 1 credit 1 credit
AMERICAN GOVERNMENT 0.5 credit 0.5 credit 0.5 credit 0.5 credit
ECONOMICS 0.5 credit 0.5 credit 0.5 credit 0.5 credit
ADDITIONAL CORE CREDIT* not necessary 1 credit 1 credit not necessary
OTHER REQUIRED COURSES
PHYSICAL EDUCATION 1 credit 1 credit 1 credit 1 credit
CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION 1 credit 1 credit 1 credit 1 credit
FINE ARTS 1 credit 1 credit 1 credit 1 credit
ELECTIVES 5 credits 4 credits 4 credits 4 credits
ACADEMY PREP not necessary | not necessary | not necessary 1 credit
FOREIGN LANGUAGE not necessary 2 credits 2 credits 2 credits
MEET STATE TESTING REQUIREMENTS Yes Yes Yes Yes
TOTAL 22 24 24 24

requirement for Silver/Gold Diploma.

All STUDENTS MUST MEET THE ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS FOR THE BMHS DIPLOMA, which includes
meeting the requirements for state-mandated testing.

*Class of 2016 & beyond - the full-time, four-year AVID student waives the 1.0 additional core credit
*Gold and Silver Diploma candidates will take a 1.0 additional credit in any of the college core areas —
English, math, science, social studies, foreign language, or fine arts.

*Gold, Silver, and AP Academy Diploma candidates (class of 2020 and beyond) will take four years of
mathematics, including 1.0 math credit during the senior year.

284

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 11




A WN =

A WN R

*Silver Diploma

. Earn 24 credits with a grade of “C” or better in all classes in which they have been enrolled as a high

school student.

. Take four years of mathematics, including 1.0 math credit during the senior year.

*Gold Diploma

. Barn 24 credits with a “C” or better in all classes in which enrolled as a high school student.
. Take four years of mathematics, including 1.0 math credit during the senior year.

- Receive a 3 or better on at least two AP tests by the end of junior year.

. Take a minimum of four AP classes in four years of high school.

*AP Diploma

. Earn 24 credits with a “C” or better in all classes in which enrolled as a high school student.
. Take four years of mathematics, including 1.0 math credit during the senior year.

. Take at least six AP courses throughout the four years of high school.

. Remain in the AP Academy.

285 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 12




ENGLISH

BMHS offers a variety of English courses centered on the Arizona State Standards to help
students prepare for their ultimate post-high school goals. Four credits of English are
required for graduation. Pre-AP and AP courses are demanding, but open to all students.

English 9
Grade: 9 English credit
Fee: none Year: 1.0 credit

Prerequisite: none

This course uses the myPerspectives program to deepen students’ understanding of the elements of fiction,
nonfiction, poetry, and drama through the study of short stories, novels, poems, plays, historical documents,
and nonfiction selections. Students analyze and compare fiction and nonfiction selections with a focus on
comprehensive and analytical strategies. Students will learn how to improve their fiction, nonfiction,
functional, explanatory, and argumentative writing skills. Students work collaboratively and independently to
master the skills practiced within the whole class learning in order to prepare for their future courses and
state testing requirements. Course titles: English 9, English 9 E, English 9 M, English 9 CC, English 9 §S

Pre-AP English 9

Grade: 9 English credit

Fee: none Year: 1.0 credit

Prerequisite: none

Successful completion of summer reading required

Pre-AP English 9 is a comprehensive reading and writing class designed with rigorous lessons to prepare
students for Pre-AP English 10 and state testing requirements. Students will learn how to annotate and gather
textual evidence while analyzing short stories, novels, poems, plays, historical documents, and nonfiction
selections. Students will be required to read 8 - 10 books and complete Book Cards over the course of the
school year. There will be a focus on improving both academic and personal vocabulary. Students will also
learn how to improve their fiction, nonfiction, functional, explanatory, and argumentative writing skills.

English 9 - 180/Read 180

Grade: 9 English/Elective credit

Fee: none Year: 1.0 credit for each course

Placement: determined by test scores

READ 180 is a specialized reading course designed to enable identified high school students to improve
reading comprehension, increase understanding of narrative and expository text structures including academic
reading, functional reading, informational reading and technical reading, in order to learn more effectively
from subject-matter textbooks in science, history/social studies, math, and English. Students are introduced
to narrative and expository organizational patterns, as well as the academic language used in the
aforementioned content classes. This is accomplished through an intensive 2-hour block class every day that
utilizes software, independent reading, and whole and small group instruction.

286 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 13



English 10

Grade: 10 English credit

Fee: none Year: 1.0 credit

Prerequisite: none

This course uses the myPerspectives program to deepen students’ understanding of the elements of fiction,
poetry, and nonfiction through the study of short stories, novels, various poems, historical documents, and
varied nonfiction selections. Students analyze and compare fiction and nonfiction selections with a special
focus on comprehensive and analytical strategies. Students work collaboratively and independently to master
the skills practiced within the whole class learning. Students continue to work toward mastery while working
through the myPerspectives units and completing the reading and writing assignments found in their
workbooks, online, and through class participation. Course titles: English 10, English 10 E, English 10 M, English
10 CC, English 10 5SS

Pre-AP English 10

Grade: 10 English credit

Fee: none Year: 1.0 credit

Prerequisite: Successful completion of Pre-AP English 9 or teacher recommendation

This is a rigorous, fast-paced course that serves as a transition into the AP English and AP Capstone courses
and is relevant for both college and career readiness. Students will continue to refine their close reading,
analytical writing, and language skills introduced in Pre-AP English 9. Students will read closely and analyze a
range of complex literary and informational texts, recognize the importance of textual evidence and
incorporate it effectively in writing and speaking, and understand how writers and speakers use specific words
and sentences to move the thoughts, emotions, and actions of readers and listeners. Completion of assigned

summer reading is required.

English 11

Grade: 11 English credit

Fee: none Year: 1.0 credit

Prerequisite: English 10 or grade-level placement

This course covers American literature from the revolutionary war era to the present. Students study the
styles, techniques, philosophies and ideas of major American writers, as well as the historical setting and
cultural aspects which influenced their works. Students regularly write brief formative assessments — quick
writes, journals, and reader responses, as well as more formal essays: a documented critique/analysis with an
argumentative voice and an expository essay that is a “think-piece” in which the students develop their own
perspectives on issues. Course titles: English 11, English 11 E, English 11 M, English 11 CC, English 11 SS

AP English Language and Composition

Grades: 11-12 English credit

Fee: AP exam fee Year: 1.0 credit

Prerequisite: Successful completion of Pre-AP English 10, AP English Literature and Composition, or teacher
recommendation

This challenging course prepares students for the Advanced Placement exam in English Language and
Composition and aligns to an introductory college-level rhetoric and writing curriculum. This course
emphasizes evidence-based analytic and argumentative essays, requiring to students to evaluate, synthesize,
and cite sources to support their arguments. Additionally, students read and analyze rhetorical elements and
their effects in non-fiction texts, including graphical images as text, essays, and speeches from many
disciplines and time periods.

287 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 14



AP English Literature and Composition

Grades: 11-12 English credit

Fee: AP exam fee Year: 1.0 credit

Prerequisite: Successful completion of Pre-AP English 10, AP English Language and Composition, or teacher
recommendation

This challenging course prepares student for the Advanced Placement Exam in Literature and aligns with an
introductory college-level literary analysis course. This is the course for literature lovers who want to broaden
and enrich their vocabulary, learn to read more closely and critically, and discover and deepen their
understanding of how a writer uses language and literary strategies to convey meaning and deepen our
reading pleasure. A wide variety of texts, ranging from the Greek classics and Shakespeare through
contemporary literature, are studied. Students will learn to write rhetorical analyses of both poetry and prose
and use text to support literary arguments of theme, characterization, symbolism, and so on.

English 12
Grade: 12 English credit
Fee: none Year: 1.0 credit

Prerequisite: English 11 or grade-level placement

This course focuses on British literature as it relates to contemporary society, as well as some selections from
world literature and American literature. Students practice writing narrative, expository research, and
documented essays about various genres of literature, ranging from the Anglo-Saxon period to the twentieth
century. The writing components of this class emphasize the writing process and good editing, which includes
grammar, usage, and mechanics. Course titles: English 12, English 12 E, English 12 M, English 12 CC, English 12
SS

College English 101

Grade: 12 English credit
Fee: $10/YC credit Semester: 0.5 credit
Placement: Satisfactory fulfillment of YC credit: 3.0 credits with grade of C or higher

all Yavapai College Dual Enroliment requirements

Students compose expository and argumentative essays for specific audiences with emphasis on the process
of writing, reading, critical thinking and introduction to research and documentation. The main focus of the
course is the argumentative process, with a minimum of 4500 words of “formal” student writing.

College English 102

Grade: 12 English credit
Fee: $10/YC credit Semester: 0.5 credit
Prerequisite: Grade of “C” or higher in ENG 101 YC credit: 3.0 credits with grade of C or higher

Students continue to hone their reading, research, writing, and critical thinking skills often through, but not
exclusive to, the lens of literary analysis. This course includes researching and writing several critical essays
with a minimum of 5000 words of “formal” student writing.

288 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 15



AP CAPSTONE DIPLOMA AND AP SEMINAR AND RESEARCH CERTIFICATE

Grade: 11-12 English/Elective credit

Fee: AP exam fee Semester: 0.5 credit

The College Board’s AP Capstone is an innovative college-level program based on two new courses — AP
Seminar and AP Research — that complement and enhance discipline-specific AP courses.

The program provides students with an opportunity to engage in challenging scholarly practice of the core
academic skills necessary for successful college completion. The ability to think independently, write
effectively, research, collaborate, and learn across disciplines is essential for success in college, career, and
beyond.

Students who earn scores of 3 or higher in AP Seminar and AP Research and on four additional AP Exams of
their choosing will receive the AP Capstone Diploma.

Students who earn scores of 3 or higher in AP Seminar and AP Research but not on four additional AP Exams
will receive the AP Seminar and Research Certificate.

AP Seminar (Component I)

Prerequisite: Recommended successful completion of

Pre-AP English 9 and 10, pre-AP/AP science and social studies

AP Seminar is the foundational course of the AP Capstone program and engages students in cross-curricular
conversations that explore the complexities of academic and real-world topics and issues by analyzing
divergent perspectives. Using an inquiry framework, students practice reading and analyzing articles, research
studies, and foundational literary and philosophical texts; listening to and viewing speeches, broadcasts, and
personal accounts; and experiencing artistic works and performances. Students learn to synthesize
information from multiple sources, develop their own perspectives in research-based written essays, and
design and deliver oral and visual presentations, both individually and as part of a team. Ultimately, the course
aims to equip students with the power to analyze and evaluate information with accuracy and precision in
order to craft and communicate evidence-based arguments.

Students in AP Seminar will complete a team project and presentation, an individual research-based essay and
presentation, and an end-of-course exam.

AP Research (Component Il)

Prerequisite: Successful completion of AP Seminar

AP Research builds on the foundational skills developed in AP Seminar, allowing students to deeply explore an
academic topic, problem, or issue of individual interest. Through this exploration, students design, plan, and
conduct a year-long research based investigation to address a research question. In this course, students
further their skills acquired in AP Seminar by understanding research methodology; employing ethical research
practices; and accessing, analyzing, and synthesizing information as they address a research question.

Students in AP Research will complete an academic paper, prepare a presentation and oral defense of their
research.

Bradshaw Mountain High School looks forward to the addition of the AP Capstone program with great
enthusiasm and expectation! We know the addition of these programs will challenge our bright young
learners and introduce them to new learning that will prepare them for whatever path they choose to pursue
beyond Bradshaw Mountain High School!

289 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 16



cC

SS

Key for Course Titles

Essentials - This class is designed to address the standards of the course while individualizing to meet
student needs. It addresses the essential content in a small group setting.

Modified Class - This is a general education class that is modified to meet students' individual learning
needs for students that access a modified curriculum.

Core Connectors - This is a class that is modified to meet students' individual learning needs in a small
group setting.

Special School - This is a specially designed program for students who require a separate location for
delivery of services.

290 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 17



SHELTERED ENGLISH IMMERSION

Per Arizona Revised Statute 15-756.01, HUSD is required to offer research-based programs
of Structured English Immersion language instruction to English Language Learners
enrolled in the District. English Language Development instruction
includes an emphasis on the English language itself in the areas of
grammar, listening, speaking, reading, and writing. English Language Learners in schools
with 20 or fewer ELL students in a three-grade span or intermediate-level students
may be placed on Individual Language Learner Plans (ILLPs). Students are placed in SEI
classes and/or Language Arts classes based on guidelines established
by the Arizona Department of Education.

SEI English Reading/Writing/Grammar

Grades: 9-12 English or SEI credit
Fee: none Elective credit for additional SEI courses
Placement: determined solely by Year: 1.0 credit/course

Arizona English Language Learner Assessment (AZELLA) scores.
There is a strong focus on phonology (pronunciation and the sound system), morphology (structure and forms
of words, syntax (English word order rules), lexicon (vocabulary), grammar, and semantics (the contextual use

of English).

291 BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL 18



MATHEMATICS

The classes of 2018 and beyond are required to take four credits of mathematics which are
to include: Alge